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PART I:  FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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AMERICAN PETROLEUM GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
Interim Balance Sheets
March 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004
================================================================================

                                                                  (UNAUDITED)           (Audited)
                                                                   MARCH 31,           December 31,
                                                                     2004                 2005
                                                               -----------------    -----------------

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents                                      $         139,705    $             801
Trade accounts receivable, net of allowance of $22,700
for doubtful accounts                                                    241,579              291,846
Advances to others                                                       236,837              100,000
Acquisition deposits                                                      12,500                   --
Inventory                                                                230,187              254,944
                                                               -----------------    -----------------

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS                                                     860,808              647,591

EQUIPMENT
Equipment                                                                  6,068                6,068
Less accumulated depreciation                                              2,523                2,023
                                                               -----------------    -----------------

                                                                           3,545                4,045
                                                               -----------------    -----------------

TOTAL ASSETS                                                   $         864,353    $         651,636
                                                               =================    =================

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'
EQUITY (DEFICIT)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Book overdraft                                                 $              --    $           5,523
Trade accounts payable                                                   490,929              629,825
Accrued interest                                                          11,392               32,000
Accrued professional fees                                                     --               45,000
Accrued expenses                                                          10,497               11,187
Notes payable to stockholders                                            925,000              500,000
Loans payable to officers/stockholders                                   647,915              713,269
                                                               -----------------    -----------------
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES                                              2,085,733            1,936,804

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCES (NOTES B, F, G, I AND K)

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Preferred stock; 5,000,000 shares; 3,677,500 shares
and 2,527,500 issued and outstanding in 2004 and                          36,775               25,275
2003, respectively
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 100,000,000 shares
authorized; 8,723,000 and 3,635,000 shares issued and
outstanding in 2004 and 2003, respectively                                 8,723                3,740
Additional paid-in capital                                            15,416,783           11,523,435
Retained deficit                                                     (16,683,661)         (12,837,618)
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                                                               -----------------    -----------------
                                                                      (1,221,380)          (1,285,168)
                                                               -----------------    -----------------
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'
EQUITY (DEFICIT)                                               $       1,789,353    $       1,151,636
                                                               =================    =================

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial
statements.

                                       F-2

AMERICAN PETROLEUM GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
Interim Statements of Operations
Three Month Periods Ended March 31, 2005 and 2004
================================================================================
                                                 (UNAUDITED)       (Unaudited)
                                                  MARCH 31,         March 31,
                                                    2005              2004
                                               --------------    --------------
NET SALES                                      $      384,901    $           --

COST OF GOODS SOLD                                    280,595                --
                                               --------------    --------------

GROSS PROFIT                                          104,306                --

EXPENSES
Acquisition expense                                        --            10,000
Professional fees                                      72,647            33,715
Office expenses                                        37,340               350
Compensation expenses                                 690,000                --
Payroll and payroll taxes                             266,433                --
Licenses and insurance                                 12,954                --
Outside sales                                          36,300                --
Rent and taxes                                          4,000                --
Repairs and maintenance                                   595                --
Utilities                                               9,735                --
Vehicles                                                  693                --
Telephone                                               7,251                --
Plant equipment                                         2,743                --
Depreciation                                              500                --
Advertising and promotion                                 395                --
Travel and entertainment                               16,146             3,977
   Financing expense                                2,782,500
Other                                                   5,106             1,783
                                               --------------    --------------

TOTAL EXPENSES                                      3,945,338            49,825
                                               --------------    --------------

LOSS BEFORE OTHER ITEMS                            (3,841,032)          (49,825)

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

Interest expense                                      (10,417)               --
Other income                                            5,406                --
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                                               --------------    --------------

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)                           (5,011)               --
                                               --------------    --------------

NET LOSS                                       $   (3,846,043)   $      (49,825)
                                               ==============    ==============

Loss per share                                 $        (0.71)   $       (0.066)
                                               ==============    ==============

Weighted average number of shares outstanding       5,401,000           750,000
                                               ==============    ==============

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial
statements.
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AMERICAN PETROLEUM GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

Interim Statements of Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)
Three Month Periods Ended March 31, 2005 and Year Ended December 31, 2004

================================================================================

                                      Preferred Stock                 Common Stock            Additional
                               ----------------------------------------------------------      Paid-In
        (AUDITED)                 Number        Par Value       Number         Par Value       Capital
                               ------------   ------------   ------------    ------------    ------------

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2003             --   $         --      1,415,000    $      1,415    $  9,328,585

Net loss                                 --             --             --              --              --

Stock shares issued               2,527,500         25,275      2,598,700           2,599       2,194,576

Retired common shares                    --             --       (273,700)           (274)            274
                               ------------   ------------   ------------    ------------    ------------
        (AUDITED)
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2004      2,527,500         25,275      3,740,000           3,740      11,523,435

Net loss                                 --             --             --              --              --

Stock shares issued               1,150,000         11,500      4,983,000           4,983       3,893,348
                               ------------   ------------   ------------    ------------    ------------

        (UNAUDITED)
BALANCE AT MARCH 31, 2005         3,677,500   $     36,775      8,723,000    $      8,723    $ 15,416,783
                               ============   ============   ============    ============    ============

                                  Retained
                                  Earnings
        (AUDITED)                 (Deficit)        Total
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                                ------------    ------------

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2003    $ (9,662,160)   $   (332,160)

Net loss                          (3,175,458)     (3,175,458)

Stock shares issued                       --       2,222,450

Retired common shares                     --              --
                                ------------    ------------
        (AUDITED)
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2004     (12,837,618)     (1,285,168)

Net loss                          (3,846,043)     (3,846,043)

Stock shares issued                       --       3,909,831
                                ------------    ------------

        (UNAUDITED)
BALANCE AT MARCH 31, 2005       $(16,683,661)   $ (1,221,380)
                                ============    ============

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial
statements.

                                       F-4

AMERICAN PETROLEUM GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

Interim Statements of Cash Flows
Three Month Periods Ended March 31, 2005 and 2004
================================================================================

                                                                  (UNAUDITED)     (Unaudited)
                                                                    MARCH 31,       March 31,
                                                                      2005            2004
                                                                  ------------    ------------

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss                                                          $ (3,846,043)   $    (49,825)
Compensation, consulting, financing and termination
 expenses in exchange for shares                                     3,472,500              --

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used
 in operating activities:
Depreciation                                                               500              --
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Trade accounts receivable                                               50,267              --
Advances to others                                                    (136,837)             --
Inventory                                                               24,757              --
Acquisition deposits                                                   (12,500)        (26,000)
Book overdraft                                                          (5,523)             --

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade accounts payable                                                (138,896)         23,347
Accrued expenses                                                       (66,298)             --
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                                                                  ------------    ------------

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES                                 (658,073)        (52,478)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Issuance of common stock                                                 1,008              --
Increase in additional paid-in capital                                 424,823          18,000
Issuance of preferred stock                                             11,500              --
Proceeds from loans payable                                            359,646              --
                                                                  ------------    ------------

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES                              796,977          18,000
                                                                  ------------    ------------

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS                                                       138,904         (34,478)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD                             801          35,432
                                                                  ------------    ------------

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOD                          $    139,705    $        954
                                                                  ============    ============

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial
statements.
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AMERICAN PETROLEUM GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2005
(Unaudited)
================================================================================

NOTE A - COMPANY

            The Board of Directors (the "Board") by unanimous written consent
            dated as of November 18, 2003, and certain stockholders (the
            "Majority Stockholders") owning a majority of issued and outstanding
            capital stock of the Company entitled to vote, by written consent
            dated as of November 18, 2003, approved and adopted resolutions to
            amend the Company's Certificate of Incorporation. The Certificate of
            Amendment to the Company's Certificate of Incorporation, already
            filed with the Secretary of State of Nevada, changed the Company's
            name to "American Capital Alliance, Inc." from Prelude Ventures,
            Inc. The name of the Company was changed again on November 1, 2004
            to American Petroleum Group, Inc. ("APG") by a vote of the security
            holders.

            APG is a Chicago based holding company with an agenda to acquire,
            merge, and manage various business opportunities. APG's current
            direction is in the manufacturing and distribution of petroleum and
            related products for the automotive industry. On July 1, 2004, APG
            acquired 100% of the outstanding stock of American Petroleum
            Products Company ("APPC"). The accompanying consolidated financial
            statements include the results of operations of APPC beginning on
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            July 1, 2004. After the above acquisition, the Company is no longer
            considered a "development stage entity".

NOTE B - CONTINUANCE OF OPERATIONS

            The financial statements have been prepared using accounting
            principles generally accepted in the United States of America
            applicable for a going concern which assumes that the Company will
            realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the ordinary
            course of business. At March 31, 2005, the Company had accumulated
            losses of $16,683,661 since its inception. Its ability to continue
            as a going concern is dependent upon the ability of the Company to
            obtain the necessary financing to meet its obligations and pay its
            liabilities arising from normal business operations when they come
            due. The Company is currently pursuing new debt and equity financing
            in conjunction with future acquisitions. Additionally, approximately
            $264,000 was raised during the quarter ended March 31, 2005 from
            loans payable to officers/stockholders (see Note I) whose proceeds
            were used for working capital needs, as well as a down payment
            toward the purchase of an option on one of the proposed
            acquisitions.

NOTE C -    SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

            PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION
            The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
            American Petroleum Group, Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiary,
            American Petroleum Products Company (the "Company") after
            elimination of significant intercompany transactions and accounts.
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AMERICAN PETROLEUM GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2005
(Unaudited)
================================================================================

NOTE C -    SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

            REVENUE
            Revenue is recognized when the title to inventory is transferred.

            TRADE RECEIVABLES
            Concentration of credit risk with respect to receivables, which are
            unsecured are generally limited due to the wide variety of customers
            and markets using the Company's products, as well as their
            dispersion across many geographic areas. The Company maintains
            allowances for potential credit losses, and such losses have been
            minimal and within management's expectations. The allowance for
            doubtful accounts is estimated based on various factors including
            revenue, historical credit losses and current trends.

            INVENTORY
            Inventory consisted of primarily raw materials (oil, additives and
            packaging material) and is valued at the lower of cost or market
            applied on a first-in, first-out basis.
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            USE OF ESTIMATES IN FINANCIAL STATEMENT PREPARATION
            The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with
            accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
            America, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
            affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
            of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
            statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
            the reporting period. Actual results could vary from the estimates
            that were used.

            CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
            For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Company considers all
            highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three
            months or less to be cash equivalents.

            DEPRECIATION
            Depreciation of equipment is computed using the straight-line method
            for financial statements and income tax reporting purposes.

            ADVERTISING COSTS
            Advertising costs are expenses as incurred.
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AMERICAN PETROLEUM GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2005
(Unaudited)
================================================================================

NOTE C -    SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

            INCOME TAXES
            The Company uses the liability method of accounting for income taxes
            pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, No. 109,
            "Accounting for Income Taxes". Under this method, deferred taxes are
            determined based on the estimated future tax effects of differences
            between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and
            liabilities given the provisions of the enacted tax laws. Valuation
            allowances are recorded to reduce deferred tax assets when it is
            more likely than not that a tax benefit will not be realized (see
            Note D).

            BASIC LOSS PER SHARE
            The Company reports basic loss per share in accordance with the
            Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, "Earnings Per
            Share". Basic loss per share is computed using the weighted average
            number of shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per
            share is not presented (see Note I). On August 25, 2004, the Company
            approved a one-for-twenty reverse stock split; all per share amounts
            have been retroactively adjusted.

            FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

            The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, accounts
            receivable, accounts payable, and accrued expenses approximate fair
            value because of the short maturity of those instruments. At March
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            31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, the Company estimates that the fair
            value of its notes payable are not materially different from its
            financial statement carrying value, except for the liability for
            stock borrowings (see Note G).

            NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
            Management does not believe that any recently issued, but not yet
            effective, accounting standards if currently adopted could have a
            material effect on the accompanying financial statements.

            IMPAIRMENT OF LONG LIVED ASSETS

            The Company evaluates whether events and circumstances have occurred
            that indicate the remaining estimated useful life of long lived
            assets may warrant revision or that the remaining balance of an
            asset may not be recoverable. The measurement of possible impairment
            is based on the ability to recover the balance of assets from
            expected future operating cash flows on an undiscounted basis. In
            the opinion of management, no such impairment existed at March 31,
            2005. See Note F concerning impairment of goodwill.
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AMERICAN PETROLEUM GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2005
(Unaudited)
================================================================================

NOTE C -    SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

            RECLASSIFICATIONS
            Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to
            the current year presentation.

NOTE D -    INCOME TAXES

            DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
            The Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 109 in
            Accounting for Income Taxes ("FAS 109") which is effective for
            fiscal years beginning after March 15, 1992. FAS 109 requires the
            use of the asset and liability method of accounting for income
            taxes. Under the assets and liability method of FAS 109, deferred
            tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax
            consequences attributable to temporary differences between the
            financial statements carrying amounts of existing assets and
            liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and
            liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply
            to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences
            are expected to be recovered or settled.

            The following table summarizes the significant components of the
            Company's deferred tax assets:

                                                                2005           2004
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                                                            -----------    -----------

Gross deferred tax assets (non-capital loss carryforward)   $ 5,673,000      4,365,000
Valuation allowance for deferred tax asset                   (5,673,000)    (4,365,000)
                                                            -----------    -----------
                                                            $        --    $        --
                                                            ===========    ===========

            INCOME TAXES
            No provision for income taxes has been provided in these
            consolidated financial statements due to the net loss. At March 31,
            2005 and December 31, 2004, the Company has net operating loss
            carryforwards, which expire commencing in 2022, totaling
            approximately $16,650,000 and $12,800,000, respectively, the benefit
            of which has not been recorded in the financial statements due to
            the future uncertainty of the generations of earnings by the
            Company.

NOTE E -    NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

            Investing and financing activities that do not have a direct impact
            on current cash flows are excluded from the cash flow statement.
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AMERICAN PETROLEUM GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2005
(Unaudited)
================================================================================

NOTE E -    NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

            The Company has recorded a termination expense in respect to the
            termination of its former President and has issued 200,000 common
            shares at $2.35 per share to satisfy the total liability which
            includes the termination expense, unpaid management fees and unpaid
            advances to the Company (see Note I).

            During 2004, the Company entered into a business combination and
            acquired certain operating assets of APPC in exchange for Company
            stock (see Note F).

NOTE F -    BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

            BUSINESS ACQUISITION CANCELLED
            On April 1, 2003, the Company entered into an agreement to acquire
            100% of the issued and outstanding shares of Pascal Energy, Inc., a
            Canadian corporation, by the issuance of 5,000,000 common shares,
            restricted under Rule 144 of the Securities and Exchange Act and at
            a later date, issue an additional 5,000,000 common shares,
            restricted under Rule 144 of Securities and Exchange Act, subject to
            the Company paying not less than $1,000,000 in accumulated dividends
            to its shareholders of record. Pascal Energy, Inc.'s business is to
            provide servicing for the oil and gas industry.
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            The Company has determined that the transaction cannot be completed
            due to the inability to complete a comprehensive due diligence.
            Therefore, the shares previously outstanding were returned to the
            treasury of the Company on February 25, 2004.

            "TSG" ACQUISITION
            On October 9, 2003, the Company acquired an option for $500,000 to
            purchase the assets and certain liabilities of Tri-State Stores,
            Inc., an Illinois Corporation ("Tri-State"), GMG Partners LLC, an
            Illinois Limited Liability Company ("GMG"), and SASCO Springfield
            Auto Supply Company, a Delaware Corporation ("SASCO"). Tri-State,
            GMG and SASCO are collectively referred to herein as "TSG." Upon
            exercise of the option, the Company was to pay $3,000,000 and assume
            certain liabilities, not exceeding $700,000. TSG is involved in the
            automotive after market. During the first quarter of 2004, the
            Company elected not to continue to pursue this acquisition. The
            contractual amount of the option was never fully paid, however,
            amounts advanced for the option purchase and associated acquisition
            expenses resulted in an $185,000 charge to operations for the year
            ended December 31, 2003 and $10,000 for the year ended December 31,
            2004.
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AMERICAN PETROLEUM GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2005
(Unaudited)
================================================================================

NOTE F -    BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (CONTINUED)

            MOTOR PARTS WATERHOUSE, INC.
            The Company issued 5,000,000 shares of common stock for an option to
            acquire all the outstanding stock of Motor Parts Warehouse, Inc.
            ("MPW"), of St. Louis, Missouri. In order to exercise the option,
            the Company must issue an additional 5,000,000 shares of common
            stock to the shareholders of MPW and pay $2,200,000. This MPW option
            cannot be exercised until after the refinancing of the TSG debt of
            approximately $3,000,000. MPW is also an auto parts distributor. As
            a result of the financing not being completed, the Company elected
            not to continue to pursue this acquisition.

            ALLIANCE PETROLEUM PRODUCTS COMPANY
            On October 9, 2003, the Company also entered into a Stock Purchase
            Agreement ("Alliance Agreement") with Alliance Petroleum Products
            Company ("Alliance"), an Illinois Corporation, and a Rider to the
            Alliance Agreement ("Rider"). Alliance is in the business of
            blending and bottling motor oil and anti-freeze. Under the Alliance
            Agreement, the Company issued 5,000,000 shares of common stock for
            100% of the issued and outstanding shares of the common stock of
            Alliance (757,864 common shares). An additional 5,000,000 shares of
            common stock of the Company is to be issued to Worldlink
            International Network, Inc. upon 24 months from the above date.
            Under the terms of the Rider, the Company is required to provide
            funding of at least $3,500,000 to pay Harris Bank, a secured
            creditor of Alliance. The shareholders of Alliance have the option
            to have the 757,864 issued and outstanding shares of common stock of
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            Alliance returned and the Alliance Agreement rescinded if they
            choose, if the Company did not arrange the funding within 150 days
            from the date of the execution of the Alliance Agreement. Since the
            option period has expired, the principals of the transactions have
            verbally agreed to extend the option period pending completion of
            the financing. This was a material contingency to the transactions
            and as a result had to be resolved prior to recognition of a
            business combination. On June 24, 2004 (effective date July 1, 2004)
            the Company ("Prelude") then known as American Capital Alliance,
            Inc., ("AMAI") and Alliance Petroleum Products Company ("Alliance"),
            entered into an Amendment to the original Alliance Agreement, dated
            October 9. 2003 whereby all previous conditions and contingencies
            were deemed to have been completed or waived and the agreement
            amended as follows:
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AMERICAN PETROLEUM GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2005
(Unaudited)
================================================================================

NOTE F - BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (CONTINUED)

      ALLIANCE PETROLEUM PRODUCTS COMPANY (CONTINUED)

      o     5,000,000 shares of AMAI voting capital stock are to be issued to
            the shareholders of Alliance in the same proportions as the first
            5,000,000 shares were issued to them pursuant to the exchange of
            securities contemplated in the Agreement and Plan of Reorganization
            upon the execution of this Amendment. The exchange of securities
            also includes, 1,000,000 shares of preferred shares, with the
            necessary Certificate of Designation, to allow conversion at the
            rate of 1 share of preferred to ten (10) shares of common, and to
            permit the preferred shareholders to vote their shares, at any time
            after issuance, and after they have been converted, the shares be
            issued to the shareholders of American in the same proportions as
            the first 5,000,000 shares were issued to them pursuant to the
            Agreement and Plan of Reorganization.

      o     All the shares to the Alliance shareholders are no longer subject to
            a two year restriction prior to sale or transfer, but are now only
            subject to those transfer restrictions under Rule 144 of the
            Securities Laws.

      o     AMAI assumes all payment obligations and all other agreements of
            Alliance as set forth in the including four "Promissory Notes"; and
            AMAI assumes all payment obligations and all other agreements of
            Alliance to the Harris Bank. (See Note K)

      The operations of Alliance have been consolidated with the results of AMAI
      since July 1, 2004.

      The aggregate acquisition price was $856,200, which consisted of 1,107,500
      of the Company's common stock valued at $0.54 and cash advances
      outstanding to Company at the time of consummation of the transactions.
      The value of the stock was determined based on the approximate average
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      market price of the shares on August 11, 2004 (change in control date) and
      discounted for factors such a limited market for the stock.
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AMERICAN PETROLEUM GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2005
(Unaudited)
================================================================================

NOTE F -    BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (CONTINUED)

            ALLIANCE PETROLEUM PRODUCTS COMPANY (CONTINUED)
            Following is a condensed balance sheet showing the fair values of
            assets acquired and the liabilities assumed as of the date of
            the acquisition:

                      Current assets                          $    498,087
                      Property and equipment                         3,068
                      Goodwill arising in the acquisition          822,262
                                                              ------------
                                                              $  1,323,417

                      Current liabilities                     $    341,642
                      Current maturities of long-term debt         125,575
                      Net assets acquired                          856,200
                                                              ------------
                                                              $  1,323,417

            The Company acquired only minimal property, plant and equipment in
            the transaction; Alliance does not have title to these production
            assets. Additionally, no expense has been recognized during the
            quarter ended March 31, 2005 for compensation for the use of the
            machinery and equipment to a corporation representing the
            predecessor operation to Alliance and to an entity that owned the
            real estate. The predecessor company was owned by the former
            officers of APPC who are also stockholders and directors of the
            Company; the real estate company is owed by the former president and
            a major stockholder of the Company; The assets of these entities
            secure obligations to Harris Bank as a result of certain
            transactions entered into by the predecessor company, the real
            estate company or their owners. A security interest had been entered
            into to as a result of these prior lending activities with
            appropriate lien filed and personal guarantee of the principals,
            some who are currently officers of the Company or Alliance. Harris
            Bank has threatened foreclosure if the prior borrowers can not reach
            terms allowing the bank to forebear the defaults. (See Note K)

            Goodwill (excess of purchase price over net assets acquired) of
            $822,262 arising in the above described acquisition had been
            recognized at the time of purchase. Subsequently, management
            determined that the goodwill value was totally impaired as APPC is
            operating on a negative cash flow basis and, therefore, the
            recoverability of the asset is uncertain and was fully written off
            in December 31, 2004.
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NOTE F -    BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (CONTINUED)

            PRO FORMA INFORMATION
            On July 1, 2004, the company purchased 100% of the voting stock of
            APPC. Results of operations for APPC are included in the
            consolidated financial statements since that date. The acquisition
            was made for the purpose of the reasons as stated above. Following
            are pro forma amounts assuming that the acquisition was made on
            January 1, 2004:

              Net sales             $ 1,487,007
              Cost of good sold       1,217,846
                                    -----------
                Gross profit            269,161

              Expenses                3,836,886
                                    -----------
                Net income (loss)   $(3,567,725)
                                    ===========
                Loss per share:
                  Basic             $      1.82
                                    ===========

NOTE G -    NOTES PAYABLE

            The Company entered into a stock borrowing arrangement whereby
            several stockholder/officers of the Company transferred
            approximately 1,000,000 shares pre-split or 50,000 shares on a post
            split basis of common stock into an escrow account. The shares were
            subsequently sold with the proceeds of $500,000 being transferred to
            the Company. The Company is obligated to return the shares to the
            original holders by April 2005. If the Company had to repurchase its
            stock at March 31, 2005, it would be required to pay $38,000 to
            acquire the aggregate shares using a $0.76 approximate share price
            in order to replace such shares for the original contributors of the
            stock. The balance sheet as of December 31, 2003 was restated to
            record the $500,000 liability and reduce additional paid-in capital.
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NOTE G -    NOTES PAYABLE (CONTINUED)

            HIGHGATE HOUSE FUNDS, LTD. TRANSACTION

            In order to raise capital for operations of the parent Company and
            to complete the Oilmatic transaction, the Company entered into a
            transaction with Cornell Capital Partners LP and Highgate House
            Funds, Ltd., dated March 8, 2005, whereby the Company entered into a
            Convertible Debenture for a total amount of $500,000 at 7% interest.
            The Note is convertible into shares of common stock at a conversion
            price of $0.85 per share, at the option of the Lender. At the same
            time the Company entered into with Cornell Capital Partners LP a
            total Standby Equity. Distribution Agreement for up to $10,000,000
            equity line. As part of this transaction, the Company paid fees to
            Cornell Capital of 750,000 shares (of which 15,000 was given to
            Newbridge Securities as Placement Agent for the SEDA Agreement),
            plus a commitment fee and Structuring fee to Yorkville Advisors
            Management, LLC of a total of $75,000. In addition, as part of the
            Secured Debenture, Highgate House Funds, Ltd. was issued 3,100,000
            shares of common stock as collateral by the Company. Upon payment,
            or conversion of the Convertible Debenture, these shares are to be
            returned to the Company and returned to treasury. An additional
            50,000 shares of common stock were issued as additional compensation
            for the Convertible Debenture. As of March 31, 2005, the Company had
            received $425,000 in advances against the Convertible debenture. A
            financing expense of $2,782,500 was charged to operations for this
            transaction.

NOTE H -    RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

            PAYROLL SERVICES

            The Company had its payroll processed though a "professional
            employer organization" owned by a publicly traded corporation that
            has common shareholders, directors and officers. For the quarter
            ended March 31, 2005, this company processed $261,829 of payroll,
            taxes and benefits, along with an administration fee of $15,700.

            EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENTS
            The Company reimburses Company officer/directors for travel, office
            and other expenses. In addition, certain officers make temporary
            advances.
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NOTE H -    RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

            DUE ALPHA ADVISORS
            A professional services agreement dated October 9, 2003 was entered
            into with Alpha Advisors, LLC for a term of one year and renewable
            for an additional year. Alpha Advisors LLC is an entity owned by
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            stockholders/directors/officers of the Company. The fee for these
            services was the issuance of 1,000,000 shares of common stock of the
            Company upon execution of the agreements, $25,000 due at signing of
            the Tri-State Stores and Alliance Petroleum Group, Inc. agreements
            and $6,000 payable on the first of each month thereafter. In
            addition, a finder's fee of 10% of any new financing was to be paid
            on funds being committed. Accounts Payable includes $31,000 of such
            amounts due as of September 30, 2004. The Company and Alpha are
            currently in the process of converting the debt into equity based
            upon a discount of 80% from the market price.

            OPERATING ASSETS
            The operations of APPC are performed in a plant owned by the former
            President and current shareholder of the Company. The Company does
            not have a lease and is presently not paying rent for this property
            due to a dispute with the former President (see Notes F and K).

NOTE I -    RELATED PARTY LOANS PAYABLE TO OFFICERS/STOCKHOLDERS

                                                       3/31/05       12/31/04
                                                       AMOUNT         Amount
                                                    ------------   ------------

            Rick Carter                             $    150,000   $      6,000
            Ron Shapps                                        --        200,000
            Michael Cahr                                 100,000        100,000
            Warren Field                                  50,000         50,000
            New Century Capital Consultants, Inc.         50,000         50,000
            Keystone Nittany Ventures                         --        113,353
            Former President                             142,915        142,916
            Malibu Management Company                         --         16,000
            Alliance Finance Network                      85,000         35,000
            Jeff Neimen                                   50,000             --
            John Niestrom                                 20,000             --
                                                    ------------   ------------
               Total                                $    647,915   $    713,269
                                                    ============   ============
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NOTE I -    RELATED PARTY LOANS PAYABLE TO OFFICERS/STOCKHOLDERS (CONTINUED)

            NEW CENTURY CAPITAL CONSULTANTS, INC.-NOTE PAYABLE

            The Company on March 16, 2004 entered into a convertible unsecured
            revolving promissory note agreement with New Century Capital
            Consultants, Inc. The lender is a stockholder in the Company via
            compensation it received (see Note H). The agreement allows for
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            borrowings up to $500,000 of which $50,000 has been advanced
            currently. Interest accrues at the rate of 9% per annum payable
            along with the any outstanding principle balance on March 16, 2005,
            unless the note is in default. The lender may convert the principal
            amount and any accrued interest into common stock of the Company
            based upon a formula equal to 40% below the closing bid price of the
            stock starting after six months from execution of this agreement.
            Additionally, on a one time basis the lender upon written demand
            after the six months can require the Company to prepare and file a
            registration statement under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1933
            for an offering of up to 1,000,000 shares. Also, the agreement
r            allows for "piggyback registration" rights in that the Company must
            notify the lender and allow the lender to register its shares if the
            companies file such a registration statement. The agreement contains
            events of default such as bankruptcy, insolvency, defaults or
            rendering of judgments on indebtedness in excess of $75,000 on from
            any other lender. Additionally, the agreement contains certain
            covenants as prohibition of payment of dividends, retirements or
            redemptions of capital stock, or the transfer of material assets of
            the Company. Upon these acts of defaults, the entire amount of
            principal and interest is immediately due, and interest accrues at a
            rate of 15% per annum.

            On October 18, 2004, the Company received notice from the lender
            that, in its opinion, the Company was in default on the arrangement
            as a result of distributions of to classes of equity holders and
            possibly transfer of material assets. The lender has made assertions
            about misappropriation of corporate funds. Management of the Company
            finds these assertions as unfounded and feel the Company is in
            compliance with the terms of the agreement.

            KEYSTONE NITTANY VENTURES, MALIBU MANAGEMENT COMPANY AND ALLIANCE
            FINANCIAL NETWORK

            Keystone Nittany Ventures, Inc. (Keystone) and Malibu Management
            Company (Malibu) are corporations owned by the President of the
            Company who is also a director and a major shareholder. Alliance
            Financial Network ("AFN") is a corporation owned by a Vice President
            of the Company who is also a director and shareholder. Keystone,
            Malibu and AFN have from time-to-time made advances to the Company.
            The loans are unsecured due on demand and call for interest of 8%
            per annum. During the quarter ended March 31, 2005, the outstanding
            loans were converted to equity in the Company.
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NOTE I -    RELATED PARTY LOANS PAYABLE TO OFFICERS/STOCKHOLDERS (CONTINUED)

            FORMER PRESIDENT
            The amount recorded by the Company represents the estimated fair
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            value of the liability of the amount assumed at the time of purchase
            of APPC. It appears that the liability represents funds advanced for
            working capital. The obligation is unsecured, as no terms for
            repayment, and non-interest bearing. As a result of other
            contingencies that of the purchase of AAPC the final settled amount
            of this liability could be significantly different from the present
            recorded amount.

            OTHER STOCKHOLDERS

            Warren Field, Rick Carter, Michael Cahr and Ron Shapps are related
            to the Company by virtue of being stockholders. The loans payable
            are unsecured, due on demand, and accrue interest of 7% per annum.
            Certain notes have provisions including options to purchase
            additional common shares at $.01 per share. During the quarter ended
            March 31, 2005, the outstanding loans to Ron Shapps were converted
            to equity in the Company.

NOTE J -    STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

            A consulting services agreement was entered into on October 9, 2003,
            with National Securities Corporation, Inc. for a term of six months
            renewable on a monthly basis. The fee for this service is the
            issuance of 12,500 shares post split of common stock of the Company.

            A consulting services agreement was entered into on October 9, 2003,
            with New Century Consultants, Inc. for a term of six months
            renewable on a monthly basis. The fee for this service is the
            issuance of 50,000 shares post split of common stock of the Company.

            A consulting agreement was entered into on October 10, 2003, with
            Commonwealth Partners NY, LLC for a term of three years. The fee for
            this service is the issuance of 10,000 free trading shares post
            split and 15,000 restricted shares post split of common stock of the
            Company.

            On January 27, 2004, the Company entered into a manufacturing
            agreement with the shareholders of International Pit Crew Express,
            Inc. ("IPC"), a Texas corporation, to acquire the exclusive right to
            manufacture petroleum products for IPC's customers within the United
            States, including the United States convenience store industry. As
            consideration for these rights, the Company issued 75,000 shares
            post split of common stock on April 2, 2004 to the shareholders of
            IPC. Additionally, the Company is to provide one half of the funds
            necessary for the purchase of machinery, and all related parts,
            supplies, and installation costs.
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NOTE J -    STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (CONTINUED)
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            In conjunction with the change of control of the Company on August
            11, 2004, 649,375 shares post split of common and 2,527,500 shares
            of preferred stock were issued to newly elected officers of the
            Company. The Company recognized the issuance as compensation expense
            of $1,516,500 for the year ended December 31, 2004. The value was
            based upon the closing price of the stock as quoted on the
            "electronic bulletin board market" on August 11, 2004. Series A
            Preferred Stock is convertible at a ratio of one share of Series A
            Preferred Stock to .5 shares of common stock. In addition, the
            Company entered into certain compensation agreements with these
            newly elected officers (see Note K).

NOTE K -    COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

            COMPENSATION AGREEMENTS
            In August 2004, the Company entered into a compensation agreement
            with Mr. William Bossung for the position of Vice President of
            Corporate Finance and a Director of the Company through December
            2005 with a one year renewal. Compensation includes fees of $100,000
            per annum and issuance of common and preferred stock.

            In August 2004, the Company entered into a compensation agreement
            with Mr. Rick Carter for the position of Vice President through
            December 2005 with a one year renewal. Compensation includes fees of
            $80,000 per annum and issuance of common and preferred stock.

            In August 2004, the Company entered into a compensation agreement
            with Mr. James W. Zimbler for the position of President and a
            Director of the Company through December 2005 with a one year
            renewal. Compensation includes fees of $144,000 per annum and
            issuance of common and preferred stock.

            Effective January 1, 2005, the Company entered into a compensation
            agreement with Ronald Shapps for the position of Chairman of the
            Board of Directors through December 2005 with a one year renewal.
            Compensation includes fees of $144,000 and the issuance of common
            and preferred stock.
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NOTE K -    COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

            HARRIS BANK

            In conjunction with the Harris Bank attempting to collect their debt
            against certain parties as indicated above in Note F, the bank is
            requesting that the Company become a party to any forbearance as to
            collection of the debt, such as becoming a guarantor or buying life
            insurance for the original makers of the debt. The basis of their
            claims is that the Company is using facilities that secure the
            original borrowings. It is the opinion of management and counsel of
            the Company that there is no basis and claims or commitments since
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            APPC or APG was not a borrower or a guarantor on the debt
            (management of Alliance are guarantors of the original debt based on
            their role as former shareholders/officers of Alliance before its
            acquisition by the Company). The Company entered into negotiations
            with the bank and is attempting to secure financing to purchase the
            operating assets being utilized in the operations at fair value. It
            is anticipated that an agreement will be signed by the end of the
            second fiscal quarter of 2005.

            COMPENSATION FOR UTILIZING OPERATING ASSETS

            As indicated in Note H, no rent or compensation of any type has been
            paid to the entities that claim to have legal title to the operating
            assets of APPC. Management has taken the position that since there
            was no contract or agreement to purchase or for the payment of
            rentals for these assets, therefore nothing is owed. The
            consolidated operations for the period since APPC was acquired do
            not contain any provision for compensation for use of the
            facilities. The owner (and former President of the Company and major
            shareholder) of the entity that owns the real estate is claiming a
            monthly rental amount of $15,000. This is a contingency relating to
            the business combination that could potentially result in an
            adjustment of the purchase price of APPC and additional charges to
            the Company's operations. The Company is in negotiations with the
            owner and anticipates that the dispute will be resolved and an
            agreement will be signed by the end of the second fiscal quarter of
            2005.

            AMENDMENT OF ALLIANCE PETROLEUM PRODUCTS COMPANY AGREEMENT
            On June 24, 2004 the Company amended the original agreement removing
            the contingencies contained in the original document, the most
            significant being of refinancing certain debt owed Harris Bank (see
            Note F and above). As part of this amendment the original agreement
            stated APPC assumed all payment obligations and all other agreements
            of Alliance to the Harris Bank,; and all payment obligations and all
            other agreements of Alliance as set forth in the following four
            "Promissory Notes":
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NOTE K -    COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

            AMENDMENT OF ALLIANCE PETROLEUM PRODUCTS COMPANY AGREEMENT
            (CONTINUED)

            o     Alliance is to pay $200,000 to Richard Stiefel after all
                  amounts have been paid to Jesse Fuller and American Group
                  Financial (owned by Jesse Fuller) and funding has been
                  received from Cornell Capital Corporation. The note is
                  non-interest bearing. Jesse Fuller was the former president
                  and a director of the Company and a major shareholder. Richard
                  Stiefel is an officer in Alliance and former shareholder, and
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                  currently is an officer/director/ shareholder of the Company.
                  It is the opinion of current management that the terms of the
                  amendment as contained above, are unenforceable against the
                  Company. It is the belief and opinion of current management
                  that the former control person(s) of the Company attempted to
                  bind the Company for debts due and owing from a transaction
                  the Company was not a party to, did not hold any assets from
                  or any obligation to repay and monies lent against assets.

            o     Alliance promises to pay American Group Financial, Inc. and/or
                  Jesse Fuller $407,368 and any additional sums that AGF or
                  Jesse Fuller owes to Harris Bank. Jesse Fuller is the owner of
                  AGF, the former president of the Company, former director and
                  still a major shareholder. The note accrues interest at 5% per
                  annum. The note was due December 1, 2004. It is the opinion of
                  current management that the terms of the amendment as
                  contained above, are unenforceable against the Company. It is
                  the belief and opinion of current management that the former
                  control person(s) of the Company attempted to bind the Company
                  for debts due and owing from a transaction the Company was not
                  a party to, did not hold any assets from or any obligation to
                  repay and monies lent against assets.

            o     Alliance is to pay $200,000 to Virginia Gefvert after all
                  amounts have been paid to Jesse Fuller and American Group
                  Financial (owned by Jesse Fuller) and funding has been
                  received from Cornell Capital Corporation. The note is
                  non-interest bearing. Jesse Fuller was the former president
                  and a director of the Company, and a major shareholder.
                  Virginia Gefvert was a former shareholder of Alliance. It is
                  the opinion of current management that the terms of the
                  amendment as contained above, are unenforceable against the
                  Company. It is the belief and opinion of current management
                  that the former control person(s) of the Company attempted to
                  bind the Company for debts due and owing from a transaction
                  the Company was not a party to, did not hold any assets from
                  or any obligation to repay and monies lent against assets.
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NOTE K -    COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

            AMENDMENT OF ALLIANCE PETROLEUM PRODUCTS COMPANY AGREEMENT
            (CONTINUED)

            o     Alliance is to pay $200,000 to American Group Financial, Inc.
                  after all amounts have been paid to Jesse Fuller and American
                  Group Financial (owned by Jesse Fuller) and funding has been
                  received from Cornell Capital Corporation. The note is
                  non-interest bearing. Jesse Fuller was the former president
                  and a director of the Company, and a major shareholder.
                  Virginia Gefvert was a former shareholder of Alliance. It is
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                  the opinion of current management that the terms of the
                  amendment as contained above, are unenforceable against the
                  Company. It is the belief and opinion of current management
                  that the former control person(s) of the Company attempted to
                  bind the Company for debts due and owing from a transaction
                  the Company was not a party to, did not hold any assets from
                  or any obligation to repay and monies lent against assets.

            MINING LEASE

            By a lease letter agreement effective March 9, 2001, and amended
            March 4, 2002 and September 4, 2002, the Company was granted the
            exclusive right to explore, develop and mine the Medicine Project
            property located in Elko County of the State of Nevada. The term of
            the lease was for 20 years, with automatic extensions so long as the
            conditions of the lease are met. During the year ended December 31,
            2003, management of the Company terminated the mining lease. As the
            Company terminated the lease, it is required to pay all federal and
            state mining claim maintenance fees for the current year. The
            Company is required to perform reclamation work on the property as
            required by federal state and local law for disturbances resulting
            from the Company's activities on the property. In the opinion of
            management, there will be no continuing liability.

            TERMINATION

            During 2003, the Company agreed to issue 10,000 common shares post
            split to its former President for the settlement of management fees
            payable ($105,000), advances to the Company ($10,000) and
            termination expense ($355,000). The shares were valued at $2.35 per
            share, by prior consultants. These shares were issued to the former
            President and were accounted for as an addition to paid-in capital.
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NOTE K -    COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

            OILMATIC STATUS - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

            On December 3, 2004, the Registrant entered into a Letter of Intent,
            dated December 1, 2004, with Oilmatic Systems LLC of East Orange,
            New Jersey, whereby the Registrant would purchase Oilmatic Systems
            LLC and/Oilmatic International, Inc., for shares of common stock of
            the Registrant. Originally, it was anticipated that the transaction
            will close after the end of the first fiscal quarter of 2005.
            Subsequent to March 31, 2005, however, management no longer felt
            that the mutual goals of both parties were attainable and the
            transaction with Oilmatic was cancelled.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLAN OF OPERATIONS

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our audited
financial statements and notes thereto included herein. In connection with, and
because we desire to take advantage of, the "safe harbor" provisions of the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, we caution readers regarding
certain forward looking statements in the following discussion and elsewhere in
this report and in any other statement made by, or on our behalf, whether or not
in future filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Forward-looking
statements are statements not based on historical information and which relate
to future operations, strategies, financial results or other developments.

Forward-looking statements are necessarily based upon estimates and assumptions
that are inherently subject to significant business, economic and competitive
uncertainties and contingencies, many of which are beyond our control and many
of which, with respect to future business decisions, are subject to change.
These uncertainties and contingencies can affect actual results and could cause
actual results to differ materially from those expressed in any forward looking
statements made by, or our behalf. We disclaim any obligation to update
forward-looking statements.

OVERVIEW-
History and Organization
American Petroleum Group, Inc., formerly American Capital Alliance, Inc.,
formerly Prelude Ventures, Inc. (the "Company") was incorporated under
the laws of the State of Nevada on May 24, 2000.  Prior to its
acquisition of American Petroleum Products, Inc., formally Alliance
Petroleum Products, Inc., the Company had limited business operations and
was considered a development stage enterprise.  The activities during
that period principally have been limited to organizational matters, and
examining business and financing opportunities for the Company.

Prior Business Matters and Failed Business Acquisitions.

         On March 9, 2001, we acquired a 20-year mining lease from Steve
Sutherland, the owner of 24 unpatented lode-mining claims, sometimes referred to
as the Medicine Project, located in Elko County, Nevada. The lease was
terminated. During the nine months ended December 31, 2003, management of the
Company terminated the mining lease. As the Company terminated the lease, it is
required to pay all federal and state mining claim maintenance fees for the
current year. The Company is required to perform reclamation work on the
property as required by federal state and local law for disturbances resulting
from the Company's activities on the property. In the opinion of management,
there will be no continuing liability. Please see the Company's Schedule 14C
Information Statement as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
February 13, 2004 and mailed or furnished to Shareholders on February 17, 2004,
and incorporated herein by reference, for additional details on this matter.

         On April 1, 2003, the Company entered into an agreement to acquire 100%
of the issued and outstanding shares of Pascal Energy, Inc., a Canadian
corporation, by the issuance of 5,000,000 common shares, restricted under Rule
144 of the Securities Act of 1933 and at a later date, issue 5,000,000 common
shares, restricted under Rule 144 subject to the Company paying not less than
$1,000,000 accumulated dividends to its shareholders of record. Pascal Energy,
Inc.'s business has to provide servicing for the oil and gas industry.
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         The Company determined that the transaction could not be completed due
to the inability to complete a comprehensive due diligence. The shares of common
stock previously transferred in anticipation of the completion of the
transaction were returned to the treasury of the Company and canceled.

 "TSG" Acquisition
         On October 9, 2003, the Company acquired an option for $500,000 to
purchase the assets and certain liabilities of Tri-State Stores, Inc., an
Illinois Corporation ("Tri-State"), GMG Partners LLC, an Illinois Limited
Liability Company ("GMG"), and SASCO Springfield Auto Supply Company, a Delaware
Corporation ("SASCO"). Tri-State, GMG and SASCO are collectively referred to
herein as "TSG." Upon exercise of the option, the Company was to pay $3,000,000
and assume certain liabilities, not exceeding $700,000. TSG is involved in the
automotive after market. During the first quarter of 2004, the Company elected
not to continue to pursue this acquisition and let the option lapse.

Motor Parts Waterhouse, Inc.
         The Company issued 5,000,000 shares of common stock for an option to
acquire all the outstanding stock of Motor Parts Warehouse, Inc. ("MPW"), of St.
Louis, Missouri. In order to exercise the option, the Company must issue an
additional 5,000,000 shares of common stock to the shareholders of MPW and pay
$2,200,000. This MPW option cannot be exercised until after the refinancing of
the TSG debt of approximately $3,000,000. MPW is also an auto parts distributor.
As a result of the financing not being completed, the Company elected not to
continue to pursue this acquisition and let the option lapse.

Completed Transactions
Alliance Petroleum Products Company
         On October 9, 2003, the Company also entered into a Stock Purchase
Agreement ("Alliance Agreement") with Alliance Petroleum Products Company
("Alliance"), an Illinois Corporation, and a Rider to the Alliance Agreement
("Rider"). Alliance is in the business of blending and bottling motor oil and
anti-freeze. Under the Alliance Agreement, the Company issued 5,000,000 shares
of common stock for 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of the common
stock of Alliance (757,864 common shares). An additional 5,000,000 shares of
common stock of the Company is to be issued to Worldlink International Network,
Inc. upon 24 months from the date hereof. Under the terms of the Rider, the
Company is required to provide funding of at least $3,500,000 to pay Harris
Bank, a secured creditor of Alliance. The shareholders of Alliance have the
option to have the 757,864 issued and outstanding shares of common stock of
Alliance returned and the Alliance Agreement rescinded if they choose if the
Company did not arrange the funding within 150 days from the date of the
execution of the Alliance Agreement. Since the expiration of the option period
has expired, the principals of the transactions have verbally agreed to extend
the option period pending completion of the financing. This was a material
contingency to the transactions and as a result has to be resolved prior to
recognition of a business combination.

         On June 24, 2004 (effective date July 1, 2004) the Company ("Prelude")
now known as American Petroleum Group, Inc., ("AMPE") and Alliance Petroleum
Products Company ("Alliance"), entered into an Amendment to the original
Alliance Agreement, dated October 9, 2003, whereby all previous conditions and
contingencies were deemed to have been completed or waived and the agreement
amended as follows (the number of shares indicates the amount prior to the
reverse split of November 2004);

                                        4

Edgar Filing: American Petroleum Group Inc - Form 10QSB/A

25



      o     5,000,000 shares of AMAI voting capital stock are to be issued to
            the shareholders of Alliance in the same proportions as the first
            5,000,000 shares were issued to them pursuant to the exchange of
            securities contemplated in the Agreement and Plan of Reorganization
            upon the execution of this Amendment. The exchange of securities
            also includes, 1,000,000 shares of preferred shares, with the
            necessary Certificate of Designation, to allow conversion at the
            rate of 1 share of preferred to ten (10) shares of common, and to
            permit the preferred shareholders to vote their shares, at any time
            after issuance, and after they have been converted, the shares be
            issued to the shareholders of American in the same proportions as
            the first 5,000,000 shares were issued to them pursuant to the
            Agreement and Plan of Reorganization.
      o     All the shares to the Alliance shareholders are no longer subject to
            a two-year restriction prior to sale or transfer, but are now only
            subject to those transfer restrictions under Rule 144 of the
            Securities Laws.
      o     AMAI assumes all payment obligations and all other agreements of
            Alliance as set forth in the including four "Promissory Notes"; and
            AMAI assumes all payment obligations and all other agreements of
            Alliance to the Harris Bank.

         It is the opinion of current management that the terms of the amendment
as contained above, are unenforceable against the Company. It is the belief and
opinion of current management that the former control person(s) of the Company
attempted to bind the Company for debts due and owing from a transaction the
Company was not a party to, did not hold any assets from or any obligation to
repay and monies lent against assets. This is better described as the
"threatened Litigation from Harris Bank" as set forth in Item 3. Litigation.

         The operations of Alliance have been consolidated with the results of
AMAI since July 1, 2004. American Petroleum Group, Inc. which was formerly
American Capital Alliance, Inc. (the "Company") is a Chicago based holding
company with an agenda to acquire, merge, and manage various business
opportunities. The Company's current direction is in the manufacturing and
distribution of petroleum and related products for the automotive industry.
After the above acquisition, the Company is no longer considered a "development
state entity"

Subsequent Transactions
Oilmatic Systems, LLC
         On December 3, 2004, the Registrant entered into a Letter of Intent,
dated December 1, 2004, with Oilmatic Systems LLC of East Orange, New Jersey,
whereby the Registrant would purchase Oilmatic Systems LLC and/or Oilmatic
International, Inc., for shares of common stock of the Registrant.

         As part of the transaction, Michael Allora, President of Oilmatic will
assume, after the closing of the transaction, the position of President and
Chief Operating Officer of American Petroleum as well as Oilmatic. Mr. Allora
has extensive experience in the delivery of bulk liquids and related products to
businesses, retail and wholesale, in the restaurant field.
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         Oilmatic is a food service distribution company that supplies a closed
loop Bulk Cooking Oil Supply and Management system. Its patented state of the
art handheld Dipstick(R) design dispenses and removes cooking oil with the
simple push of a button at the deep fryers. The system also consists of separate
fresh oil and waste oil tanks. A key switch allows management to control
unnecessary oil fills and disposals. This system completely eliminates the
practice of employees manually removing hot used oil which significantly reduces
slips, falls and burns, as well as the hard labor of unloading and retrieving
heavy boxes of oil. Additionally, the system eliminates hazardous grease spills
both inside and outside of the store that cause grease fires and grease trap
build-ups that pollute our environment.

         Effective May 20, 2005, Management no longer felt that the mutual goals
of both parties were attainable and therefore the transaction with Oilmatic was
cancelled between the Parties.

PLAN OF OPERATIONS
         We were a startup, development stage Company prior to the acquisition
of American Petroleum Products Company ("APPC") and did not realize any revenues
from our business operations until that time. However at time of acquiring APPC
its sales volume was at a point below its break even point and therefore was
losing money. Management of the Company feels that APPC is operating at a small
percentage of its capacity with its major constraint on increasing volume being
that of financing raw materials for manufacturing and some other limited
variable manufacturing costs. In addition, it is currently not generating
profits of sufficient amount to support the other operations of the parent
Company. Accordingly, we must raise money from sources other than the operations
of this business. Our only other source of cash at this time is investments by
others in our Company. We must continue to raise cash to complete future
acquisitions and stay in business, including funding current operations.

         In order to raise capital for operations of the parent Company and to
complete the Oilmatic transaction, the Company entered into a transaction with
Cornell Capital Partners LP and Highgate House Funds, Ltd., dated March 8, 2005,
whereby the Company entered into a Convertible Debenture for a total amount of
$500,000 at 7% interest and a Standby Equity Distribution Agreement for up to
$10,000,000. The Note is convertible into shares of common stock at a conversion
price of $0.85 per share, at the option of the Lender. At the same time the
Company entered into with Cornell Capital Partners LP a total Standby Equity
Distribution Agreement for up to $10,000,000 equity line. As part of this
transaction, we paid fees to Cornell Capital of 750,000 shares (of which 15,000
was given to Newbridge Securities as Placement Agent for the SEDA Agreement),
plus a commitment fee and Structuring fee to Yorkville Advisors Management, LLC
of a total of $75,000. In addition, as part of the Secured Debenture, Highgate
House Funds, Ltd. was issued 3,100,000 shares of common stock as collateral by
the Company. Upon payment, or conversion of the Convertible Debenture, these
shares are to be returned to the Company and returned to treasury. An additional
50,000 shares of commons tock was issued as part of its compensation for the
Convertible Debenture.

         To meet our need for cash, we were investigating and attempting to
raise debt and equity financing to complete the acquisition of Oilmatic (which
is no longer active) as described in this document and fund the Company's
on-going operations. There is no assurance that we will be able to raise these
funds and stay in business. If we do not raise the funds required to complete
any of the acquisitions, we will have to find alternate sources such as a
secondary public offering, private placement of securities, or loans from
officers or others. If we need additional cash and can not raise it, we will
either have to suspend operations until we do raise the cash or cease operations
entirely.
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         For its current operations, the Company has sufficient cash and revenue
to support only near term operations.

Limited Operating History.
         The only historical financial information about our Company on which to
base an evaluation of our performance is the last six months after the
acquisition of APPC which was generating losses at the time of acquisition . We
cannot guarantee we will be successful in our business operations. Our business
is subject to the risks inherent in the establishment of a new business
enterprise, including limited capital resources and the ability to find and
finance suitable acquisition candidates. We are seeking equity and debt
financing to provide the capital required to fund additional proposed
acquisitions and our on-going operations.

         We have no assurance that future financing will be available to the
Company on acceptable terms. If financing is not available on satisfactory
terms, we may be unable to continue, develop or expand our operations. Equity
financing could result in additional dilution to shareholders.

Liquidity, Capital Resources and Operations
         Since the Company's inception, the Company has raised funds from
officer/stockholder advances, from private sales of its common shares and
approximately $500,000 from sale of borrowed stock contributed by the Company's
promoters. This money has been utilized for start-up costs and operating
capital.

In this regard, the Company's plan of operations for the next 12 months is to
pursue profitable business acquisitions, and obtain financing to increase the
sale volume of APPC. Product research and development is expected to be minimal
during the period. Additionally, the Company does not expect any change in
number of employees other than through acquisitions.

Results of Operations:
For the Quarter Ending March 31, 2005 vs. March 31, 2004 Until July 1, 2004, the
commencement of the third fiscal quarter of the Company's fiscal year, the
Company did not have an operating unit. Therefore, a comparison of sales to the
previous year is not an accurate representation of the increase or decrease of
the revenues, costs and sales of the Company. For the period ended March 31,
2005, the Company had $384,901 in sales, with the cost of revenues of $280,595
and other expenses, including financing expenses related to Cornell capital and
Highgate House of $2,782,500 for a total expense of $3,945,338.

Liquidity and Financial Resources
During the three months ended March 31, 2005, net cash used by operating
activities was $658,073. The Company incurred a net loss of $3,846,043 for the
three months ended March 31, 2005; the company still has a net operating loss
even if the stock compensation expense of $690,000 and financing expense of
$2,782,500 did not occur. Additionally at March 31, 2005, current liabilities
and long-term liabilities exceed current assets by approximately $1,221,380;
these factors raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as
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a going concern. The Company anticipates that in order to fulfill its plan of
operation including payment of certain past liabilities of the company, it will
need to seek financing from outside sources. The company is currently pursuing
private debt and equity sources. It is the intention of the Company's management
to also improve profitability by significantly reducing operating expenses and
to increase revenues significantly, through growth and acquisitions. The Company
is actively in discussion with one or more potential acquisition or merger
candidates. There is no assurance that the company will be successful in raising
the necessary funds nor there a guarantee that the Company can successfully
execute any acquisition or merger transaction with any company or individual or
if such transaction is effected, that the Company will be able to operate such
company profitably or successfully.

         Administrative expenses for the three months ended March 31, 2005,
including stock compensation expenses and financing expenses were $3,945,338,
resulting in losses from operations of $3,846,043. Included in these amounts are
expenses for stock compensation and financing expense of $3,472,500. The
increases in the remainder of Administrative expensed are due to the start up of
the operations due to increases in personnel, professional, professional fees,
and a generally higher level of fixed administrative expenses. It is anticipated
by the Registrant that General and Administrative costs will remain relatively
the same, while Revenues and Gross profit will increase as a result of the
business derived from APPC.

Inflation
         The amounts presented in the financial statements do not provide for
the effect of inflation on the Company's operations or its financial position.
Amounts shown for machinery, equipment and leasehold improvements and for costs
and expenses reflect historical cost and do not necessarily represent
replacement cost. The net operating losses shown would be greater than reported
if the effects of inflation were reflected either by charging operations with
amounts that represent replacement costs or by using other inflation
adjustments.

Provision for Income Taxes
         The company has determined that it will more likely than not use any
tax net operating loss carry forward in the current tax year and has taken and
therefore has a valuation amount equal to 100% of any asset.
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ITEM 3. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

         We recently acquired American Petroleum Products Corp., our main
operating entity, after taking control of the parent Company in September 2004.
As such, the company is just developing and implementing systems of internal and
disclosure controls. Within the ninety-day period preceding the filing of this
report, our management evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation
of its disclosure controls and procedures (the "Disclosure Controls") as of the
end of the period covered by this Form 10-QSB and (ii) any changes in internal
controls over financial reporting that occurred during the last quarter of our
fiscal year. This evaluation ("Controls Evaluation") was done under the
supervision and with the participation of management, including the Chief
Executive Officer ("CEO") and Chief Financial Officer ("CFO"), who became CFO in
September 2004, and the Controller, who became CFO in March 2005.
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Limitations on the Effectiveness of
Controls
         A control system, no matter how well conceived and operated, can
provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the
control system are met. Further, the design of a control system must reflect the
fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be
considered relative to their costs. Because of the inherent limitations in all
control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that
all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, have been detected. Because
of the inherent limitations in a cost effective control system, misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. We will conduct periodic
evaluations of our internal controls to enhance, where necessary, our procedures
and controls.

Conclusions
         Based upon the Controls Evaluation, the CEO and CFO have concluded that
the Disclosure Controls are effective in reaching a reasonable level of
assurance that management is timely alerted to material information relating to
the Company during the period when its periodic reports are being prepared. In
accord with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission's requirements, the CEO
and CFO conducted an evaluation of the Company's internal control over financial
reporting (the "Internal Controls") to determine whether there have been any
changes in Internal Controls that occurred during the quarter which have
materially affected or which are reasonable likely to materially affect Internal
Controls. Based on this evaluation, there have been no such changes in Internal
Controls during the last quarter of the period covered by this report.

PART II: OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

         Other than described below, there are no past, pending or, to our
knowledge, threatened litigation or administrative action which has or is
expected by our management to have a material effect upon our business,
financial condition or operations, including any litigation or action involving
our officer, director or other key personnel.

                                        9

         There is a threatened action by the Harris Bank of Chicago, Illinois
with respect to a defaulted loan agreement. Harris Bank claims to have a lien on
the equipment used by the Registrant in its operations. The Registrant has had
contact with Harris Bank and is attempting to resolve the matter. In the event
that a resolution is not resolved in a manner satisfactory to the Registrant, it
could result in the seizure of the equipment and have a material adverse effect
on the operations of the Registrant. Recently, the Company has reached an oral
agreement for the resolution of all claims between Harris Bank, the former
control person of the Company and the Company, whereby the Company will be
acquiring the real property and fixed assets involved in the dispute. This oral
agreement is being reduced to a written agreement and if executed and completed,
will resolve any issues outstanding. It is anticipated that the Agreements will
be signed by all parties, and the transaction completed, by the end of the third
fiscal quarter.

         The Company received a letter, dated February 28, 2005, from the
Attorney for Concentric Consumer Marketing, Inc., in connection with certain
sums owed by American Petroleum Products Corporation ("APPC"), a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, in the amount of $13,000 per month for the past four
(4) months, for services. There is no way to determine at this time the validity
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of the claim, or any possible outcome or if the claim is material to the
Company, or even if litigation will be commenced against the Company and/or
APPC. The Company has reached a settlement with Concentric Consumer Marketing,
Inc., and expects to execute a Settlement Agreement shortly.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS.

We issued 75,000 shares of common stock, and 150,000 shares of Series A
preferred stock, to Eliot Cole, Esq. as part of his compensation for accepting
the position of a Director on January 2005.

We issued 500,000 shares of common stock, and 1,000,000 shares of Series A
preferred stock, to Ronald Shapss as part of his compensation for accepting the
position of Chairman of the Board of Directors, on February 15, 2005.

We issued shares in relation to the Highgate House Funds, Ltd. Convertible
Debenture and the Standby Equity Distribution Agreement with Cornell Capital
Partners LP, as follows:

                  Highgate House Funds, Ltd.         3,100,000 for collateral
                  Highgate House Funds, Ltd.         50,000 for compensation
                  Cornell Partners, LP               735,000 as compensation
                  Newbridge Securities Corporation   15,000 for compensation as
Placement Agent for the SEDA Agreement

We issued 683,000 shares from the exercise of the options granted to Holders of
certain promissory Notes issued by the Company. These creditors were entitled to
purchase one shares (1) at a purchase price of one cent ($0.01) for each dollar
lent to the company.

The use of the proceeds from the Highgate House Funds, Ltd., transaction was for
general working capital, and to fund the Oilmatic Acquisition.

The use of proceeds from the exercise of the option shares is for general
working capital of the Company.
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ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES.

None.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.

None.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION.

None.

ITEM 6.  EXHIBITS

(a)         Exhibits

      3.1   Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant*

      3.2   By-laws of the Registrant*

      31.1  Rule 13A-14(A)/15D-14(A) Certification for President/Chief Executive
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            Officer

      31.2  Rule 13A-14(A)/15D-14(A) Certification for Chief Financial Officers

      32.1  Section 1350 Certification for President/Chief Executive Officer

      32.2  Section 1350 Certification for President/Chief Financial Officer
------------
* These documents are hereby incorporated by reference to Form SB-2, as amended,
June 26, 2001, and subsequent filings.

SIGNATURES
In accordance with the requirements of the Exchange Act, the registrant caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized.

Date:    August 10, 2005
                                      American Petroleum Group, Inc.

                                      /s/ James W. Zimbler
                                      -----------------------------------
                                      James W. Zimbler,
                                      Interim President/Chief Executive Officer

                                      /s/ James Carroll
                                      -----------------------------------
                                      James Carroll,
                                      Chief Financial Officer
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Per share information (note 8)

Net loss from continuing operations - basic & diluted
$
(0.12
)

$
(0.16
)

$
(0.11
)

$
(0.41
)
Net income from discontinued operations - basic & diluted
$
0.00

$
0.00

$
0.00

$
0.12

Net loss - basic & diluted
$
(0.12
)

$
(0.16
)

$
(0.11
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)

$
(0.29
)

Cash dividends per share (note 8(c))
$
0.02

$
0.00

$
0.04

$
0.00

See accompanying notes to interim consolidated financial statements.
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Interim Consolidated Statements of Changes in
Shareholders’ Equity
(Expressed in thousands of Canadian Dollars)
(Unaudited)

Common
shares

Treasury
shares

Additional
paid-in
capital

Deficit

Accumulated
other
comprehensive
(loss) gain

Total

Balance at December 31, 2012 $304,908 $— $10,292 $(182,616 ) $ (27 ) $132,557
Net loss — — — (10,406 ) — (10,406 )
Unrealized foreign currency
translation gain — — — — 57 57

Exercised stock options 9 — (3 ) — — 6
Stock-based compensation — — 638 — — 638
Balance at June 30, 2013 $304,917 $— $10,927 $(193,022 ) $ 30 $122,852

Balance at December 31, 2013 $290,517 $— $14,750 $(113,432 ) $— $191,835
Net loss — — — (3,970 ) — (3,970 )
Exercised stock options 1,830 — (661 ) — — 1,169
Exercised senior executive
stock options 1,781 — (721 ) — — 1,060

Stock-based compensation — — 1,700 — — 1,700
Dividends (note 8(c)) — — — (1,404 ) — (1,404 )
Purchase of treasury shares for
restricted share unit settlement
(note 8(a))

— (1,675 ) — — — (1,675 )

Balance at June 30, 2014 $294,128 $(1,675 ) $15,068 $(118,806 ) $— $188,715
See accompanying notes to interim consolidated financial statements.
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Interim Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Expressed in thousands of Canadian Dollars)
(Unaudited)

Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013

Cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities:
Net loss from continuing operations $(4,096 ) $(5,642 ) $(3,970 ) $(14,868 )
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash from operating
activities:
Depreciation 10,342 8,722 20,086 20,860
Amortization of intangible assets 910 761 1,873 1,655
Amortization of deferred lease inducement asset 27 — 27 —
Amortization of deferred lease inducement liability (27 ) (27 ) (53 ) (53 )
Amortization of deferred financing costs (note 5) 599 306 846 683
Lease inducement paid on sublease (1,200 ) — (1,200 ) —
Loss on disposal of plant and equipment 438 596 734 2,427
(Gain) loss on disposal of assets held for sale (82 ) 751 (82 ) 929
Unrealized gain on derivative financial instruments — (405 ) — (515 )
Premium on redemption of Series 1 Debentures
(note 4(b)) 304 — 304 —

Stock-based compensation expense (note 7(a)) 2,263 234 5,893 2,644
Cash settlement of restricted share unit plan (note
7(d)) (2,240 ) (727 ) (2,240 ) (727 )

Cash settlement of deferred stock unit plan (note
7(e)) (556 ) — (556 ) —

Accretion of asset retirement obligation 12 11 24 22
Deferred income tax benefit (1,301 ) (1,766 ) (1,231 ) (2,318 )
Net changes in non-cash working capital (note 9(b)) 8,274 897 10,327 14,053

13,667 3,711 30,782 24,792
Investing activities:
Purchase of plant and equipment (14,686 ) (7,932 ) (17,349 ) (14,178 )
Additions to intangible assets (239 ) (348 ) (491 ) (2,375 )
Proceeds on disposal of plant and equipment 636 774 653 1,317
Proceeds on disposal of assets held for sale 864 1,873 864 1,960

(13,425 ) (5,633 ) (16,323 ) (13,276 )
Financing activities:
Repayment of credit facilities — (73,977 ) — (168,419 )
Increase in credit facilities — 75,000 — 152,396
Redemption of Series 1 Debentures (10,304 ) — (10,304 ) —
Proceeds from options exercised (note 7(b)) 768 6 1,169 6
Proceeds from senior executive stock options
exercised (note 7(c)) 826 — 1,060 —

Dividend payment (note 8(c)) (698 ) — (698 ) —
Purchase of treasury shares for restricted share unit
settlement (note 8(a)) (1,675 ) — (1,675 ) —

Repayment of capital lease obligations (4,270 ) (3,482 ) (8,009 ) (6,823 )
(15,353 ) (2,453 ) (18,457 ) (22,840 )
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Decrease in cash from continuing operations (15,111 ) (4,375 ) (3,998 ) (11,324 )
Cash provided by (used in) discontinued operations:
Operating activities — 9,373 — 47,705
Investing activities — (2,941 ) — (34,717 )
Financing activities — (41 ) — (253 )
Increase in cash provided by discontinued
operations — 6,391 — 12,735

(Decrease) increase in cash (15,111 ) 2,016 (3,998 ) 1,411
Effect of exchange rate on changes in cash — 18 — 57
Cash, beginning of period 24,855 598 13,742 1,164
Cash, end of period $9,744 $2,632 $9,744 $2,632
Supplemental cash flow information (note 9(a))
See accompanying notes to interim consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2014 
(Expressed in thousands of Canadian Dollars, except per share amounts or unless otherwise specified)
1) Nature of operations
North American Energy Partners Inc. ("the Company") provides a wide range of mining and heavy construction
services to customers in the resource development and industrial construction sectors, primarily within Western
Canada.
2) Basis of presentation
These unaudited interim consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with US GAAP for interim
financial statements and do not include all of the disclosures normally contained in the Company’s annual consolidated
financial statements and as such these interim consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the
most recent annual financial statements. Material inter-company transactions and balances are eliminated upon
consolidation.
3) Recent accounting pronouncements
a) Accounting pronouncements recently adopted
In July 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standard Update ("ASU") No.
2013-11, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Presentation of an Unrecognized Tax Benefit When a Net Operating Loss
Carryforward, a Similar Tax Loss, or a Tax Credit Carry Forward Exists. This accounting standard eliminates the
diversity in practice in the presentation of unrecognized tax benefits. The amendments in this ASU provide guidance
on the financial statement presentation of an unrecognized tax benefit when a net operating loss carry forward, similar
tax loss, or tax credit carry forward exists. The Company adopted this ASU effective January 1, 2014. The adoption of
this standard did not have a material effect on the Company's consolidated financial statements.
b) Issued accounting pronouncements not yet adopted
i.Presentation of financial statements and property, plant and equipment
In April 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-08, Presentation of Financial Statements (Topic 205) and Property,
Plant, and Equipment (Topic 360): Reporting Discontinued Operations and Disposals of Components of an Entity.
This accounting standard changes the requirements for reporting discontinued operations. The amendments in this
ASU change the definition of what will be reported as a discontinued operation by limiting discontinued operations to
disposals of components of an entity that will have a major effect on an entities operations and financial results. This
ASU will be effective for disposals recorded on or after January 1, 2015. The adoption of this standard is not expected
to have a material effect on the Company's consolidated financial statements.
ii.Revenue from Contracts with Customers
In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). This
accounting standard updates the revenue recognition guidance to require that entities recognize revenue to depict the
transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The ASU provides specific steps that entities should
apply to recognize revenue. This ASU will be effective commencing January 1, 2017. The Company is currently
assessing the effect the adoption of this standard will have on its consolidated financial statements.
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iii.Compensation - Stock Compensation
In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-12, Compensation-Stock Compensation (Topic 718): Accounting for
Share-Based Payments When the Terms of an Award Provide That a Performance Target Could Be Achieved after the
Requisite Service Period. This accounting standard update requires that performance targets affecting vesting of stock
awards which could be achieved after the requisite service period be treated as a performance condition. Currently, US
GAAP does not provide specific guidance regarding treatment of performance targets that could be achieved after the
service period. This ASU will be effective commencing January 1, 2016, with early adoption permitted. The adoption
of this standard is not expected to have a material effect on the Company's consolidated financial statements.
4) Long term debt
a) Credit Facility
The Company signed a three-year Fifth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement (the "Credit Facility") on October 9,
2013 with its existing banking syndicate. The Credit Facility is secured through a combination of working capital and
equipment. The Credit Facility allows borrowing of up to $85.0 million, broken into two tranches, contingent upon the
value of the borrowing base. Tranche A supports both borrowing under the revolving facility and letters of credit up to
$60.0 million and Tranche B allows up to $25.0 million in letters of credit.
The Credit Facility provides a borrowing base, determined by the value of receivables and equipment, which reduces
financial covenants to a Senior Leverage Ratio, which is to be maintained at less than 2.00 to 1.00 and a Fixed Charge
Cover Ratio, which must be maintained at greater than 1.20 to 1.00. As at June 30, 2014, the Company was in
compliance with the covenants.
As of June 30, 2014, there were $nil (December 31, 2013 - $nil) outstanding borrowings under Tranche A of the
Credit Facility and there were $5.5 million (December 31, 2013 - $3.1 million) of issued and undrawn letters of credit
under Tranche B of the Credit Facility. The June 30, 2014 borrowing base allowed for a maximum draw of $53.8
million between the two tranches. At June 30, 2014, the Company's unused borrowing availability under the revolving
facility was $48.3 million (December 31, 2013 - $60.0 million).
b) Series 1 Debentures
The Series 1 Debentures bear interest of 9.125% and mature on April 7, 2017. Interest is payable in equal installments
semi-annually in arrears on April 7 and October 7 in each year.
On February 28, 2014, the Company announced that it elected to redeem $10.0 million of the Series 1 Debentures.
Holders of record at the close of business on April 4, 2014 had their Series 1 Debentures redeemed on a pro rata basis
for 103.042% of the principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest. On April 8, 2014, the Company redeemed
$10.0 million of aggregate principal amount of notes and recorded a premium on redemption of debentures of $0.3
million. At June 30, 2014, there was $65.0 million outstanding under the Series 1 Debentures.
5) Interest expense, net

Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013

Interest on capital lease obligations $677 $659 $1,331 $1,355
Amortization of deferred financing costs 599 306 846 683
Interest on Credit Facility 249 817 500 1,825
Interest on Series 1 Debentures 1,502 3,893 3,213 7,726
Interest on long term debt $3,027 $5,675 $5,890 $11,589
Interest (income) expense (27 ) 6 (54 ) (16 )

$3,000 $5,681 $5,836 $11,573
6) Discontinued operations
In prior years, the Company disposed of two businesses and classified their results as discontinued operations. On
November 22, 2012, the Company sold its pipeline related assets and exited the pipeline business. On July 12, 2013,
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the Company sold its piling related assets and liabilities, excluding accounts receivable and unbilled revenue on a
certain customer contract, and exited the piling, foundation, pipeline anchor and tank services businesses.
There were no results or cash from discontinued operations in the three and six months ended June 30, 2014. The
discontinued operations results for the prior year are as follows:

Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, 2013 June 30, 2013
Pipeline Piling Total Pipeline Piling Total

Revenue $— $42,824 $42,824 $— $90,091 $90,091
Project costs — 38,259 38,259 1,321 71,671 72,992
Depreciation — — — — 706 706
Gross profit (loss) $— $4,565 $4,565 $(1,321 ) $17,714 $16,393
General and administrative expenses — 2,879 2,879 312 6,097 6,409
Gain on disposal of assets and liabilities — — — 17 — 17
Amortization of intangible assets — — — — 351 351
Operating income (loss) $— $1,686 $1,686 $(1,650 ) $11,266 $9,616
Interest expense — 1,830 1,830 — 3,761 3,761
(Loss) income before income taxes $— $(144 ) $(144 ) $(1,650 ) $7,505 $5,855
Deferred income tax (benefit) expense — (47 ) (47 ) (510 ) 1,903 1,393
Net (loss) income $— $(97 ) $(97 ) $(1,140 ) $5,602 $4,462
Cash provided by (used in) discontinued operations is summarized as follows:

Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, 2013 June 30, 2013
Pipeline Piling Total Pipeline Piling Total

Operating activities $— $9,373 $9,373 $(1,587 ) $49,292 $47,705
Investing activities — (2,941 ) (2,941 ) — (34,717 ) (34,717 )
Financing activities — (41 ) (41 ) — (253 ) (253 )

$— $6,391 $6,391 $(1,587 ) $14,322 $12,735
7) Stock-based compensation
a) Stock-based compensation expenses
Stock-based compensation expenses included in general and administrative expenses are as follows:

Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013

Share option plan (note 7(b)) $242 $313 $471 $661
Liability classified restricted share unit plan (note
7(d(i))) 968 (156 ) 2,475 869

Equity classified restricted share unit plan (note
7(d(ii))) 105 — 116 —

Liability classified deferred stock unit plan (note
7(e(i))) 531 77 1,463 1,114

Equity classified deferred stock unit plan (note
7(e(ii))) 417 — 1,368 —

$2,263 $234 $5,893 $2,644
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b) Share option plan
Three months ended June 30,
2014 2013

Number of
options

Weighted
average
exercise price
$ per share

Number of
options

Weighted
average
exercise price
$ per share

Outstanding, beginning of period 2,086,080 5.65 2,985,722 5.72
Exercised‡ (220,000 ) 3.49 (1,600 ) 3.69
Forfeited (1,200 ) 13.50 (27,020 ) 5.58
Outstanding, end of period 1,864,880 5.90 2,957,102 5.72

Six months ended June 30,
2014 2013

Number of
options

Weighted
average
exercise price
$ per share

Number of
options

Weighted
average
exercise price
$ per share

Outstanding, beginning of period 2,213,280 5.51 3,029,734 5.70
Exercised‡ (347,200 ) 3.37 (1,600 ) 3.69
Forfeited (1,200 ) 13.50 (71,032 ) 4.88
Outstanding, end of period 1,864,880 5.90 2,957,102 5.72
‡ All stock options exercised resulted in new common shares being issued
c) Senior executive stock option plan
During the three and six months ended June 30, 2014, 165,000 and 211,800 of the senior executive stock options were
exercised and settled in common shares. At June 30, 2014, there were 338,200 vested senior executive stock option
plan units outstanding (December 31, 2013 - 550,000).
The fair value of the outstanding senior executive stock options was calculated as at June 30, 2014 assuming an
expected volatility of 26.24%, a risk-free interest rate of 0.11%, an expected life of 0.9 years and a dividend yield of
0.93% (December 31, 2013 - expected volatility of 39.12%, a risk-free interest rate of 0.22%, an expected life of 1.4
years and no dividend yield). The weighted average fair value per option was $3.53 at June 30, 2014 (December 31,
2013 - $1.71).
d) Restricted share unit plan
The Company intends to settle all restricted share unit ("RSU") grants and dividend equivalent grants issued after
February 19, 2014 with common shares purchased on the open market through a trust arrangement ("equity classified
RSUs"). The Company will continue to settle the existing RSUs with cash ("liability classified RSUs"). Similar to the
liability classified RSUs, the equity classified RSUs are granted to executives and other key employees each year with
respect to services provided in the three years following the grant date and they vest at the end of a three-year term.
Per the RSU plan, if dividends are paid on common shares, additional RSUs shall be credited to the Participant's RSU
account as of the dividend payment date. The number of additional RSUs (including fractional RSUs, if any) to be
credited to the Participant's RSU account shall be determined by dividing the dollar amount of the dividends payable
in respect of the number of common shares equal to the number of RSUs credited to the Participants RSU account by
the fair market value per common share on the dividend payment date. Such additional RSUs shall be granted subject
to the same service criteria as the underlying RSUs, and the date of grant of such additional RSUs shall be deemed to
be the date of the grant of the underlying RSUs to which such additional RSUs relate.
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i) Liability classified restricted share unit plan
Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,

(units) 2014 2013 2014 2013
Outstanding, beginning of period 912,064 936,515 1,023,944 1,110,275
Granted — 555,204 — 555,204
Dividend equivalents granted 465 — 695 —
Vested (182,129 ) — (272,271 ) (154,330 )
Forfeited — (381,226 ) (21,968 ) (400,656 )
Outstanding, end of period 730,400 1,110,493 730,400 1,110,493
At June 30, 2014, the current portion of RSU liabilities of $2,588 were included in accrued liabilities (December 31,
2013 – $1,933) and the long term portion of RSU liabilities of $1,314 were included in other long term obligations
(December 31, 2013 – $1,734) in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
ii) Equity classified restricted share unit plan

Three months ended June 30,
2014 2013

Number of
units

Weighted
average
exercise price
$ per share

Number of
units

Weighted
average
exercise price
$ per share

Outstanding, beginning of period 2,335 7.81 — —
Granted 230,499 7.87 — —
Dividend equivalents granted 1,772 8.61 — —
Outstanding, end of period 234,606 7.88 — —

Six months ended June 30,
2014 2013

Number of
units

Weighted
average
exercise
price
$ per share

Number of
units

Weighted
average
exercise price
$ per share

Outstanding, beginning of period — — — —
Granted 230,499 7.87 — —
Dividend equivalents granted 4,107 8.25 — —
Outstanding, end of period 234,606 7.88 — —
e) Deferred stock unit plan
As of February 19, 2014, the Company modified its directors deferred stock unit ("DDSU") plan to permit awards to
Executives in addition to Directors. As a result of this change, the plan will be referred to as the deferred stock unit
("DSU") plan going forward. During the three months ended March 31, 2014, a portion of the 2013 Executive bonus
compensation was converted to DSUs which were issued to Executives in February 2014.
The Company intends to settle all DSU grants and dividend equivalent grants issued after February 19, 2014 with
common shares purchased on the open market through a trust arrangement ("equity classified DSUs"). Similar to the
liability classified DSUs, the equity classified DSUs vest immediately upon issuance and are only redeemable upon
death or retirement of the participants.
Per the DSU plan, if dividends are paid on common shares, additional DSUs shall be credited to the participant's RSU
account as of the dividend payment date. The number of additional DSUs (including fractional DSUs, if any) to be
credited to the participant's DSU account shall be determined by dividing the dollar amount of the dividends payable
in respect of the number of common shares equal to the number of DSUs credited to the participants DSU account by
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to the same service criteria as the underlying DSUs and the date of grant of such additional DSUs shall be deemed to
be the date of the grant of the underlying DSUs to which such additional DSUs relate.
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i) Liability classified deferred stock unit plan
Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,

(units) 2014 2013 2014 2013
Outstanding, beginning of period 588,215 667,944 586,834 625,156
Issued‡ 6,293 42,380 7,674 85,168
Redeemed (63,886 ) — (63,886 ) —
Outstanding, end of period 530,622 710,324 530,622 710,324
‡ Certain DSUs issued during the three months ended June 30, 2014 were liability classified as they were redeemed
before establishment of the trust arrangement.
ii) Equity classified deferred stock unit plan

Three months ended June 30,
2014 2013

Number of
units

Weighted
average
exercise price
$ per share

Number of
units

Weighted
average
exercise price
$ per share

Outstanding, beginning of period 108,449 6.89 — —
Issued 10,817 8.90 — —
Dividend equivalents issued 1,351 8.70 — —
Outstanding, end of period 120,617 7.09 — —

Six months ended June 30,
2014 2013

Number of
units

Weighted
average
exercise price
$ per share

Number of
units

Weighted
average
exercise price
$ per share

Outstanding, beginning of period — — — —
Issued 117,487 7.06 — —
Dividend equivalents issued 3,130 8.20 — —
Outstanding, end of period 120,617 7.09 — —
8) Shares
a) Common shares
Issued and outstanding:
The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of voting and non-voting common shares.

Common
shares

Treasury
shares Total shares

Voting common shares
Number of common shares outstanding as at December 31, 2013 34,746,236 — 34,746,236
Issued upon exercise of stock options 347,200 — 347,200
Issued upon exercise of senior executive stock options 211,800 — 211,800
Purchase of treasury shares for restricted share unit settlement — (193,540 ) (193,540 )
Issued and outstanding at June 30, 2014 35,305,236 (193,540 ) 35,111,696
On June 12, 2014 the Company entered into a trust fund agreement whereby the trustee will purchase and hold
treasury shares until such time that units issued under the equity classified RSU plan (note 7(d(ii))) and equity
classified DSU plan (note 7(e(ii))) are to be settled.
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b) Net loss per share
Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013

Weighted average number of common shares (no
dilutive effect) 34,811,415 36,251,201 34,924,232 36,251,112

For both the three and six months ended June 30, 2014, there were 1,864,880 stock options which were anti-dilutive
and therefore were not considered in computing diluted earnings per share (both the three and six months ended June
30, 2013 – 2,957,102 stock options).
c) Dividends
On June 11, 2014, the Company declared its second quarter 2014 dividend of $0.02 per share payable to shareholders
of record as of June 30, 2014. At June 30 2014, the dividend payable of $706 was included in accrued liabilities and
was subsequently paid to shareholders on July 21, 2014.
On February 19, 2014, the Company declared its first quarter 2014 dividend of $0.02 per share totaling $698 which
was paid on April 21, 2014 to shareholders of record as of March 31, 2014.
9) Other information
a) Supplemental cash flow information

Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013

Cash paid during the period for:
Interest $4,351 $12,456 $5,262 $15,484
Income taxes — 81 — 92
Cash received during the period for:
Interest 28 1 55 5
Income taxes 88 1,627 88 2,048
Non-cash transactions:
Addition of plant and equipment by means of capital leases 24,045 5,155 28,032 6,804
Reclass from plant and equipment to assets held for sale (770 ) (805 ) (995 ) (3,543 )
Non-cash working capital exclusions:
Net change in accounts payable related to purchase of plant and
equipment (8,251 ) 4,338 (5,056 ) 9,284

Net change in accounts payable related to change in estimated
financing costs — — (101 ) —

Net change in accounts payable related to change in the lease
inducement paid on the sublease 300 — 300 —

Net change in long term portion of equipment lease liabilities
related to purchase of plant and equipment — — — (10 )

Net change in accrued liabilities related to current portion of RSU
liability (30 ) 202 655 417

Net change in accrued liabilities related to current portion of DSU
liability — 489 — 591

Net change in accrued liabilities related to dividend payable 8 — 706 —
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b) Net change in non-cash working capital
Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013

Operating activities:
Accounts receivable $12,549 $18,191 $26,467 $17,664
Unbilled revenue (24,168 ) 1,428 (28,317 ) 7,688
Inventories 448 (897 ) 1,031 (1,385 )
Prepaid expenses and deposits (1,961 ) (2,397 ) (2,852 ) (1,599 )
Accounts payable 21,934 (7,766 ) 14,361 (16,339 )
Accrued liabilities (2,037 ) (7,771 ) (2,852 ) 8,154
Long term portion of liabilities related to equipment leases — (60 ) — (155 )
Billings in excess of costs incurred and estimated earnings on
uncompleted contracts 1,509 169 2,489 25

$8,274 $897 $10,327 $14,053
10) Customers
The following customers accounted for 10% or more of total revenues:

Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013

Customer A 30 % 31 % 33 % 27 %
Customer B 10 % 16 % 18 % 23 %
Customer C 31 % — % 16 % — %
Customer D 11 % 10 % 12 % 7 %
Customer E 10 % 11 % 8 % 11 %
Customer F 3 % 6 % 6 % 11 %
Customer G — % 20 % 1 % 16 %
11) Claims revenue
Due to the timing of receipt of signed change orders, the Company recognized claims revenue to the extent of costs
incurred for the three and six months ended June 30, 2014 of $64 and $77, respectively (three and six months ended
June 30, 2013 - $4,986 and $12,158, respectively).
12) Comparative figures
Certain of the comparative figures have been reclassified from statements previously presented to conform to the
presentation of the current period consolidated financial statements.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2014 
A. EXPLANATORY NOTES
August 6, 2014 
The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A") is as of August 6, 2014 and should be read in
conjunction with the attached unaudited interim consolidated financial statements for the three and six months ended
June 30, 2014 and notes that follow. These statements have been prepared in accordance with United States ("US")
generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP"). Except where otherwise specifically indicated, all dollar amounts
are expressed in Canadian dollars. This interim MD&A should also be read in conjunction with the audited
consolidated financial statements and notes that follow for the year ended December 31, 2013, together with our
annual MD&A for the year ended December 31, 2013. The consolidated financial statements and additional
information relating to our business, including our most recent Annual Information Form, are available on the
Canadian Securities Administrators’ SEDAR System at www.sedar.com, the Securities and Exchange Commission’s
website at www.sec.gov and our company website at www.nacg.ca.
CAUTION REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION
Our MD&A is intended to enable readers to gain an understanding of our current results and financial position. To do
so, we provide information and analysis comparing results of operations and financial position for the current period
to that of the preceding periods. We also provide analysis and commentary that we believe is necessary to assess our
future prospects. Accordingly, certain sections of this report contain forward-looking information that is based on
current plans and expectations. This forward-looking information is affected by risks and uncertainties that could have
a material impact on future prospects. Please refer to “Forward-Looking Information, Assumptions and Risk Factors”
for a discussion of the risks, assumptions and uncertainties related to such information. Readers are cautioned that
actual events and results may vary from the forward-looking information.
NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES
A non-GAAP financial measure is generally defined by the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") and by the
Canadian securities regulatory authorities as one that purports to measure historical or future financial performance,
financial position or cash flows, but excludes or includes amounts that would not be so adjusted in the most
comparable GAAP measures. In our MD&A, we use non-GAAP financial measures such as EBITDA which is "net
income before interest expense, income taxes, depreciation and amortization", "Consolidated EBITDA" (as defined in
our Fifth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, "the Credit Facility"), "Piling Business EBITDA" and "backlog".
Where relevant, particularly for earnings-based measures, we provide tables in this document that reconcile
non-GAAP measures used to amounts reported on the face of the consolidated financial statements.
EBITDA and Consolidated EBITDA
Consolidated EBITDA is defined as EBITDA, excluding the effects of unrealized foreign exchange gain or loss,
realized and unrealized gain or loss on derivative financial instruments, non-cash stock-based compensation expense,
gain or loss on disposal of plant and equipment, the impairment of goodwill, the amendment related to the 2011 $42.5
million revenue write-down on the Canadian Natural1 overburden removal contract and certain other non-cash items
included in the calculation of net income.
We believe that EBITDA is a meaningful measure of the performance of our business because it excludes interest,
income taxes, depreciation and amortization that are not directly related to the operating performance of our business.
Management reviews EBITDA to determine whether plant and equipment are being allocated efficiently. In addition,
our Credit Facility requires us to maintain both a fixed charges coverage ratio and a senior leverage ratio, which are
calculated using Consolidated EBITDA from continuing operations, and also identifies limits to our annual capital
spend. Non-compliance with these financial covenants could result in a requirement to immediately repay all amounts
outstanding under our credit facility.

1 Canadian Natural Resources Limited (Canadian Natural), owner and operator of the Horizon Oil Sands mine site.
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As EBITDA and Consolidated EBITDA are non-GAAP financial measures, our computations of EBITDA and
Consolidated EBITDA may vary from others in our industry. EBITDA and Consolidated EBITDA should not be
considered as alternatives to operating income or net income as measures of operating performance or cash flows as
measures of liquidity. EBITDA and Consolidated EBITDA have important limitations as analytical tools and should
not be considered in isolation or as substitutes for analysis of our results as reported under US GAAP. For example,
EBITDA and Consolidated EBITDA do not:

•reflect our cash expenditures or requirements for capital expenditures or capital commitments or proceeds fromcapital disposals;
•reflect changes in our cash requirements for our working capital needs;
•reflect the interest expense or the cash requirements necessary to service interest or principal payments on our debt;
•include tax payments or recoveries that represent a reduction or increase in cash available to us; or
•reflect any cash requirements for assets being depreciated and amortized that may have to be replaced in the future.
Consolidated EBITDA excludes unrealized foreign exchange gains and losses and realized and unrealized gains and
losses on derivative financial instruments, which, in the case of unrealized losses may ultimately result in a liability
that may need to be paid and in the case of realized losses, represents an actual use of cash during the period.
Consolidated EBITDA from Continuing Operations
With the sale of our Pipeline construction related assets (November 22, 2012) and our Piling related assets and
liabilities (July 12, 2013) and the exit from both businesses, the results from these businesses are reported as results
from "discontinued operations". We believe that our performance should be measured on our continuing operations
and compared against historical results from continuing operations. "Consolidated EBITDA from Continuing
Operations" is defined as Consolidated EBITDA excluding results from discontinued operations.
Piling Business EBITDA
As part of the sale of our Piling related assets and liabilities, as discussed in "Significant Business Events - Divestiture
of Piling Related Assets and Liabilities", we may receive contingent proceeds based on certain profitability thresholds
being achieved from the use of the assets and liabilities sold. The calculation of the actual profitability performance,
for the purpose of determining the contingent proceeds that we should receive, is defined in the purchase and sale
agreement using substantially our definition of Consolidated EBITDA, as described above, as it applies to the Piling
business with a limit placed on incremental corporate general & administrative ("G&A") costs that can be included in
the determination of such EBITDA (the "Piling Business EBITDA").
Backlog
Backlog is a measure of the amount of secured work we have outstanding and, as such, is an indicator of a base level
of future revenue potential. Backlog is not a GAAP measure. As a result, the definition and determination of backlog
will vary among different organizations ascribing a value to backlog. Although backlog reflects business that we
consider to be firm, cancellations or reductions may occur and may reduce backlog and future income.
We define backlog as work that has a high certainty of being performed as evidenced by the existence of a signed
contract, work order, work authorization or change order specifying job scope, value and timing. Our definition of
backlog is limited to contracts or work orders with values exceeding $500,000.
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B. SIGNIFICANT BUSINESS EVENTS
Employee Fatality
On June 2, 2014, we regretfully experienced an employee fatality at our designated work area within the Millennium
mine site. We suspended all of our activities on this site while we worked with our customer and the appropriate
authorities to complete a thorough and comprehensive investigation into the cause of the incident. On July 4, 2014, we
began a graduated "return to work" plan at the site.
Secondary Offering
On May 8, 2014, we announced that the Company, HGI Funding LLC (“HGI Funding”) and Front Street Re (Cayman)
Ltd (“Front Street”) entered into an agreement with a syndicate of investment dealers with respect to a secondary
offering by HGI Funding and Front Street of our common shares. Under the agreement, the syndicate agreed to
purchase 7,032,322 common shares at a purchase price of $8.55 per common share. On June 10, 2014, upon closing of
the secondary offering of our common shares, 1,486,036 common shares were sold by HGI Funding and 5,546,286
common shares were sold by Front Street for aggregate proceeds of $60.1 million. We did not receive any proceeds
from the offering.
HGI Funding and Front Street were collectively our largest shareholder and owned an equivalent of 20.1% of the
issued and outstanding common shares on a non-diluted basis. After the completion of the secondary offering, both
HGI Funding and Front Street do not own any common shares of the Company.
Upgrade to Debt Rating
On May 2, 2014, as a result of our improved financial risk profile in 2013 and its belief that this improvement should
be sustainable, Standard & Poor's ("S&P")2 upgraded the ratings on our long-term corporate credit rating and our
senior unsecured debt to "B" from the previous ratings of "B-".
An upgrade in our credit ratings by S&P has reduced the interest rate payable on borrowings under our Fifth Amended
and Restated Credit Agreement ("the Credit Facility"). This recent upgrade has improved our cost of borrowing under
the Credit Facility as follows:
•A reduction of 0.5% in interest charged on outstanding revolver borrowing

•A reduction of 0.3% in interest charged on outstanding letters of credit used as guarantees, drawn against eitherTranche A or Tranche B
•A reduction of 0.12% in standby fee interest charged on any unused portion of the $85.0 million Credit Facility
For a full discussion of our debt ratings, see "Resources and Systems - Debt Ratings" and for a full discussion of our
Credit Facility, see "Resources and Systems - Credit Facility", both in this MD&A.
Modification to our Stock-Based Compensation Plan
Effective January 1, 2014, we modified the Directors Deferred Stock Unit ("DDSU") plan to include our executives as
participants of this plan, joining the members of our Board of Directors. We will refer to this plan as the Deferred
Stock Unit ("DSU") plan going forward. During the three months ended March 31, 2014, a portion of the 2013
executive bonus compensation, payable in 2014, was converted to DSUs and issued to executives in the current
period.
As of February 19, 2014 we intend to settle all newly issued DSUs and newly granted Restricted Share Units ("RSU")
and dividend equivalent DSUs and RSUs with common shares purchased on the open market through a trust
arrangement ("equity classified DSU" and "equity classified RSU"). All DSUs issued and RSUs granted prior to
February 19, 2014 will continue to be settled in cash ("liability classified DSU" and "liability classified RSU").
In the three months ended June 30, 2014, we recorded $2.3 million of stock-based compensation expense, of which
$0.8 million related to equity classified awards including our new equity classified DSUs and equity classified RSUs.
In the six months ended June 30, 2014 we recorded $5.9 million of stock-based compensation expense, of which $2.0
million related to our equity classified awards.

2Standard and Poor's Ratings Services ("S&P"), a division of the McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc.
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On June 12, 2014, we entered into a trust fund agreement whereby the trustee which will purchase and hold treasury
shares until such time that units granted under the equity classified RSU plan are to be settled. At June 30, 2014, the
trust fund related to the RSU plan held 193,540 common shares at a cost of $1.7 million, which were classified as
treasury shares on our consolidated balance sheets.
Dividends
On February 19, 2014, we announced that as part of the Company's long term strategy to maximize shareholders'
value and broaden our shareholder base, the Board of Directors had approved the implementation of a new dividend
policy (the "Dividend Policy"). Pursuant to the Dividend Policy, we intend to pay an annual aggregate dividend of
eight Canadian cents ($0.08) per common share, payable on a quarterly basis.
The Board of Directors declared a dividend (the "Dividend") of two Canadian cents ($0.02) on each of the common
shares issued and outstanding on the Record Dates of March 31, 2014 and June 30, 2014. The Dividend payouts were
made respectively on April 21, 2014 and July 21, 2014.
Our RSU and DSU plans require that if dividends are paid on common shares, additional RSUs or DSUs shall be
credited to the participant's RSU or DSU account as of the dividend payment date. The number of additional units to
be credited to the participant's account on a quarterly basis is determined at $0.02 per DSU or RSU, divided by the fair
market value of our common shares at the dividend record date. These new units vest and are payable on the same
schedule as the underlying units. The accounting for these dividend equivalent units is aligned with the accounting for
the under lying units and as such, we recorded the associated expense per the vesting schedule, with the offset being
respectively recorded to stock-based compensation liabilities and additional paid-in capital for the liability classified
and equity classified awards. Upon settlement of the units, as with the underlying units, the payout will result in a
reduction to the related liability or additional paid-in capital balance.
Partial Redemption of 9.125% Series 1 Senior Unsecured Debentures Due 2017
On February 28, 2014, we announced that we would redeem $10.0 million of our 9.125% Series 1 Senior Unsecured
Debentures due 2017 ("Series 1 Debentures"). Holders of record at the close of business on April 4, 2014 had their
Series 1 Debentures redeemed on a pro rata basis on April 8, 2014 for 103.042% of the principal amount, plus accrued
and unpaid interest. Included in our interest expense for the quarter and year-to-date ended June 30, 2014 is an
additional $0.3 million relating to the write-off of a portion of our deferred financing fees on the Series 1 Debentures.
The redemption reduced our outstanding balance of Series 1 Debentures to $65.0 million and is expected to reduce
annual interest cost for the Series 1 Debentures by approximately $0.9 million to $5.9 million.t
Approval to Proceed with Amendments to the Fifth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement
On August 6, 2014, we received approval from our existing banking syndicate to proceed with an amendment to our
Fifth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement. The amendment is expected to allow further flexibility in our
financing needs as we plan for the future. Once finalized, the amended agreement is expected to include the following
changes:

•
Modification of the Senior Leverage Ratio covenant of Senior Debt to Consolidated EBITDA from less than 2.00 to
1.00 to less than 2.50 to 1.00. This change reflects our improved risk profile and lower Series 1 Debenture debt and
will improve our liquidity.

•
Increase to the allowable debt in respect of capital leases by $15.0 million to $90.0 million. This will allow us to
continue to eliminate operating leases and to finance capital expenditures with low cost debt, thereby freeing up cash
for new opportunities or to retire other more costly debt.

•Pre-approval to redeem up to $20.0 million of the 9.125% Series 1 Debentures. This will increase our flexibility tobalance our mix of lower cost secured debt versus higher cost unsecured debt.t

s This paragraph contains forward-looking information.  Please refer to "Forward-Looking Information, Assumptions
and Risk Factors" for a discussion of the risks and uncertainties related to such information.
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Divestiture of Piling Related Assets and Liabilities
On July 12, 2013, we sold our Canadian based Piling related assets and liabilities and our US based Cyntech US Inc.
legal entity (the "Piling sale") to the Keller Group plc (the "Keller Group" or the "Purchaser") for consideration of
$227.5 million, plus $5.9 million of working capital adjustment. Net proceeds of $219.4 million were realized after
the assignment to the Purchaser of $5.9 million of capital leases and selling and disposal costs of $8.1 million. A
pre-tax gain on disposal of $98.1 million was recorded. We may receive up to $92.5 million in additional proceeds
over the next three years, contingent on the Purchaser achieving prescribed profitability thresholds from the assets and
liabilities sold. These contingent proceeds will be recognized as the Piling Business EBITDA targets are achieved. For
a discussion on the contingent proceeds related to the Piling sale see "Financial Results - Contingent Proceeds" in this
MD&A.t
In conjunction with the Piling sale, we have exited the piling, foundation, pipeline anchor and tank services
businesses. The results of piling operations are included in net income from discontinued operations for all periods
presented.

s This paragraph contains forward-looking information.  Please refer to "Forward-Looking Information, Assumptions
and Risk Factors" for a discussion of the risks and uncertainties related to such information.
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C. FINANCIAL RESULTS
Summary of Consolidated Three and Six Months Results

Three months ended June 30,
(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2014 2013 Change
Revenue $116,189 $115,046 $1,143
Project costs 52,182 43,373 8,809
Equipment costs 44,383 54,590 (10,207 )
Depreciation 10,342 8,722 1,620
Gross profit $9,282 $8,361 $921
Gross profit margin 8.0  % 7.3  % 0.7 %
Select financial information:
General and administrative expenses (excluding stock-based
compensation) 7,914 8,329 (415 )

Stock based compensation expense 2,263 234 2,029
Operating loss (2,161 ) (2,310 ) 149
Interest expense 3,000 5,681 (2,681 )
Net loss from continuing operations (4,096 ) (5,642 ) 1,546
Net loss margin from continuing operations (3.5 )% (4.9 )% 1.4 %
Net loss from discontinued operations — (97 ) 97
Net loss (4,096 ) (5,739 ) 1,643
EBITDA from continuing operations(1) 8,772 7,639 1,133
Consolidated EBITDA from continuing operations(1) 10,196 8,894 1,302
Consolidated EBITDA margin from continuing operations 8.8  % 7.7  % 1.1 %

Basic per share information (no dilutive effect):
Net loss from continuing operations $(0.12 ) $(0.16 ) $0.04
Net income from discontinued operations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Net loss $(0.12 ) $(0.16 ) $0.04

Cash dividends per share $0.02 $0.00 $0.02
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Six months ended June 30,
(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2014 2013 Change
Revenue $223,923 $245,327 $(21,404 )
Project costs 87,353 95,157 (7,804 )
Equipment costs 92,012 112,003 (19,991 )
Depreciation 20,086 20,860 (774 )
Gross profit $24,472 $17,307 $7,165
Gross profit margin 10.9  % 7.1  % 3.8 %
Select financial information:
General and administrative expenses (excluding stock based
compensation) 15,175 18,451 (3,276 )

Stock based compensation expense 5,893 2,644 3,249
Operating income (loss) 879 (8,799 ) 9,678
Interest expense 5,836 11,573 (5,737 )
Net loss from continuing operations (3,970 ) (14,868 ) 10,898
Net loss margin from continuing operations (1.8 )% (6.1 )% 4.3 %
Net income from discontinued operations — 4,462 (4,462 )
Net loss (3,970 ) (10,406 ) 6,436
EBITDA from continuing operations(1) 22,511 14,345 8,166
Consolidated EBITDA from continuing operations(1) 25,422 17,847 7,575
Consolidated EBITDA margin from continuing operations 11.4  % 7.3  % 4.1 %

Basic per share information (no dilutive effect):
Net loss from continuing operations $(0.11 ) $(0.41 ) $0.30
Net income from discontinued operations $0.00 $0.12 $(0.12 )
Net loss $(0.11 ) $(0.29 ) $0.18

Cash dividends per share $0.04 $— $0.04

(1)A reconciliation of net loss from continuing operations to EBITDA and Consolidated EBITDA from continuingoperations is as follows:
Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,

(dollars in thousands) 2014 2013 2014 2013
Net loss from continuing operations $(4,096 ) $(5,642 ) $(3,970 ) $(14,868)
Adjustments:
Interest expense 3,000 5,681 5,836 11,573
Income tax benefit (1,384 ) (1,883 ) (1,314 ) (4,875 )
Depreciation 10,342 8,722 20,086 20,860
Amortization of intangible assets 910 761 1,873 1,655
EBITDA from continuing operations 8,772 7,639 22,511 14,345
Adjustments:
Unrealized gain on derivative financial instruments — (405 ) — (515 )
Loss on disposal of plant and equipment 438 596 734 2,427
(Gain) loss on disposal of assets held for sale (82 ) 751 (82 ) 929
Equity classified stock-based compensation expense 764 313 1,955 661
Premium on redemption of Series 1 Debenture 304 — 304 —
Consolidated EBITDA from continuing operations $10,196 $8,894 $25,422 $17,847
Analysis of Consolidated Results from Continuing Operations
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Revenue
For the three months ended June 30, 2014, revenue was $116.2 million, up from $115.0 million in the same period last
year. Revenue for the quarter was similar to the prior year as the ramp-up of civil construction work at the Fort Hills
mine, the addition of heavy civil construction and Mechanically Stabilized Earth" ("MSE") wall construction activity
at the Horizon mine and road building activity on the Alberta Transportation Highway 63 project replaced the heavy
civil construction and MSE wall construction performed last year on the Mildred Lake mine relocation ("MLMR")
project at Base Plant mine. Revenue was down in the quarter on the Horizon mine overburden removal contract with
the reduction of maintenance costs eligible for reimbursement under the contract as the client has taken over the
procurement of equipment maintenance parts this year. Revenue was also down at the Millennium mine with the
suspension of work in June. For a discussion on the work suspension, see "Significant Business Events - Employee
fatality".
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For the six months ended June 30, 2014, revenue was $223.9 million, down from $245.3 million in the same period
last year. Revenue for the period dropped as a result of lower reclamation volumes in the first quarter combined with
the timing of the startup of new heavy civil construction and MSE wall construction activities for Fort Hills and
Horizon mine sites which replaced the work that was completed on the MLMR project at Base Plant mine.
Gross profit
For the three months ended June 30, 2014, gross profit was $9.3 million, or 8.0% of revenue, up from $8.4 million, or
7.3% of revenue in the same period last year. The improvement in both gross profit and margin are primarily driven
by reduced operating lease expense, the contribution from the ramp up of activity at the Fort Hills mine and the
addition of non-overburden work at the Horizon mine, coupled with improved margins on mine service activity.
Current gross profit and gross margin were both negatively affected by the cost impacts of the June shutdown at the
Millennium mine combined with the reduced contribution from heavy civil construction volumes and accelerated
depreciation recorded on assets held for sale. Gross margin was also partially eroded by an increase in the use of rental
equipment and a larger proportion of labour and sub-contractor costs in project costs as we mobilized to support the
increased civil construction volumes.
For the three months ended June 30, 2014, equipment cost dropped by $10.2 million compared to the prior year,
primarily as a result of the aforementioned reduction of maintenance parts spend on the Horizon mine overburden
removal contract. The reduced spend negatively affected gross profit due to the corresponding loss of revenue and
related margin on this cost reimbursable contract. Contributing to the lower equipment cost in the quarter was a
reduction in operating lease expense ($4.4 million, down from $6.4 million in the same period last year).
For the three months ended June 30, 2014, depreciation was $10.3 million, up from $8.7 million in the same period
last year. Current quarter depreciation included a $1.9 million write-down of assets held for sale compared to no such
write-downs in the prior year.
For the six months ended June 30, 2014, gross profit was $24.5 million, or 10.9% of revenue, up from $17.3 million,
or 7.1% of revenue in the same period last year. The improvement in both gross profit and margin primarily reflects
lower operating lease expense and improved productivity on a mine services project and the benefit from project
closeout activities on a large heavy civil construction project. These improvements helped to offset the cost impacts of
the June shutdown at the Millennium mine and the negative margin impact of an increase in the use of rental
equipment to support the civil construction volumes. Last year's margins were negatively affected by unsigned change
orders related to startup delays on several projects.
For the six months ended June 30, 2014, equipment cost dropped by $20.0 million compared to the prior year,
primarily as a result of the reduction of Horizon mine maintenance parts spend which negatively affected gross profit
due to the corresponding loss of revenue and related margin. Contributing to the lower equipment cost in the quarter
was a reduction in operating lease expense ($8.6 million, down from $14.7 million in the same period last year).
For the six months ended June 30, 2014, depreciation was $20.1 million, down from $20.9 million in the same period
last year. Current year depreciation included a $2.5 million write-down of assets held for sale compared to a $3.3
million write-down on disposed assets last year.
Operating loss 
For the three months ended June 30, 2014, we recorded an operating loss of $2.2 million, a slight improvement from
the operating loss of $2.3 million for the same period last year. G&A expense, excluding stock-based compensation,
was $7.9 million for the quarter, down from $8.3 million for the same period last year. The current year G&A reflects
the benefits from the simplification of our business and the associated restructuring activities initiated during the prior
year. Liability classified stock-based compensation costs increased $1.6 million, largely due to an increase in share
price during the quarter while equity classified stock-based compensation costs increased $0.4 million due to this
year's implementation of our new equity classified RSU and DSU awards, discussed in "Significant Business Events -
Modification to the Stock-Based Compensation Plan" in this MD&A. We recorded a $0.4 million loss from the sale of
both plant and equipment and assets held for sale in the period, compared to a $1.3 million loss recorded for the same
activities last year.
For the six months ended June 30, 2014, we recorded operating income of $0.9 million, compared to an operating loss
of $8.8 million in the same period last year. G&A expense, excluding stock-based compensation, was $15.2
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million, down from $18.5 million last year. The current year G&A reflects the benefits from the simplification of our
business and the associated restructuring activities implemented during the prior year. Liability classified stock-based
compensation costs increased $2.0 million, largely due to an increase in share price during the year while equity
classified stock-based compensation costs increased $1.5 million due to the implementation of our new equity
classified RSU and DSU awards discussed in "Significant Business Events - Modification to the Stock Based
Compensation Plan" in this MD&A. We recorded a $0.7 million loss from the sale of both plant and equipment and
assets held for sale in the period, compared to a $3.4 million loss recorded for the same activities last year.
Net loss from continuing operations

Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013

Continuing operations per share information
Net loss per share - basic & diluted $(0.12 ) $(0.16 ) $(0.11 ) $(0.41 )
For the three months ended June 30, 2014, we recorded a $4.1 million net loss from continuing operations (basic and
diluted loss per share of $0.12), an improvement from a $5.6 million net loss from continuing operations (basic and
diluted loss per share of $0.16) for the same period last year. For the six months ended June 30, 2014, we recorded a
$4.0 million net loss from continuing operations (basic and diluted loss per share of $0.11), up from $14.9 million net
loss from continuing operations (basic and diluted loss per share of $0.41) for the same period last year.
Non-Operating Income and Expense For Continuing Operations

Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,

(dollars in thousands) 2014 2013 Change 2014 2013 Change
Interest expense
Long term debt
Interest on Series 1 Debentures $1,502 $3,893 $(2,391 ) $3,213 $7,726 $(4,513 )
Interest on Credit Facility 249 817 (568 ) 500 1,825 (1,325 )
Interest on capital lease obligations 677 659 18 1,331 1,355 (24 )
Amortization of deferred financing costs 599 306 293 846 683 163
Interest on long term debt $3,027 $5,675 $(2,648 ) $5,890 $11,589 $(5,699 )
Interest (income) expense (27 ) 6 (33 ) (54 ) (16 ) (38 )
Total interest expense $3,000 $5,681 $(2,681 ) $5,836 $11,573 $(5,737 )
Foreign exchange loss (gain) 15 (61 ) 76 23 (114 ) 137
Unrealized gain on derivative financial instruments — (405 ) 405 — (515 ) 515
Income tax benefit (1,384 ) (1,883 ) 499 (1,314 ) (4,875 ) 3,561
Interest expense
Total interest expense was $3.0 million during the three months ended June 30, 2014, down from $5.7 million in the
prior year. During the six months ended June 30, 2014, total interest expense was $5.8 million, down from $11.6
million in the prior year.
Our debt restructuring, including the redemption of $150.0 million of our Series 1 Debentures in the third quarter of
last year and the $10.0 million redemption completed early in the second quarter of this year, resulted in reduced
interest expense on our Series 1 Debentures to $1.5 million and $3.2 million, respectively during the three and six
months ended June 30, 2014, from $3.9 million and $7.7 million in the corresponding periods last year.
Interest on our Credit Facility was $0.2 million for the three months ended June 30, 2014, down from $0.8 million in
the same period last year. The current six month interest expense on our Credit Facility was $0.5 million, down from
$1.8 million in the same period last year. At June 30, 2014, we had no borrowings on our revolver and $5.5 million in
letters of credit drawn on our Credit Facility, compared to a combined $45.2 million outstanding on our term and
revolving facilities and $3.1 million in letters of credit at June 30, 2013. Interest on our Credit Facility includes
standby charges for the unused portion of our Credit Facility.
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respectively, was comparable to such interest incurred in the prior year periods.
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Foreign exchange loss (gain) 
The foreign exchange losses and gains relate primarily to the effect of changes in the exchange rate of the Canadian
dollar against the US dollar on purchases of equipment parts. A more detailed discussion about our foreign currency
risk can be found under “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk – Foreign Exchange Risk”.
Unrealized gain on derivative financial instruments 
At December 31, 2013, we eliminated the embedded derivative in certain maintenance agreements. The unrealized
gain on derivative financial instruments for the prior year reflects changes in the value of embedded derivatives in
these maintenance agreements.
Income tax
For the three months ended June 30, 2014, we recorded a current income tax benefit of $0.1 million and a deferred
income tax benefit of $1.3 million, providing a net income tax benefit of $1.4 million. This compares to a combined
income tax benefit of $1.9 million for the same period last year.
For the six months ended June 30, 2014, we recorded a current income tax benefit of $0.1 million and a deferred
income tax benefit of $1.2 million, providing a net income tax benefit of $1.3 million. This compares to a combined
tax benefit of $4.9 million for the same period last year.
Income tax as a percentage of income before income taxes for the three and six months ended June 30, 2014 differs
from the statutory rate of 25.26% primarily due to permanent differences resulting from equity settled stock-based
compensation expense and book to filing differences.
Income tax as a percentage of income before income taxes for the six months ended June 30, 2013 differs from the
statutory rate of 25.21% primarily due to the effect permanent tax differences and prior-year current tax adjustments.
Summary of Consolidated Cash Flows from Continuing Operations

Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,

(dollars in thousands) 2014 2013 Change 2014 2013 Change
Cash provided by operating activities $13,667 $3,711 $9,956 $30,782 $24,792 $5,990
Cash used in investing activities (13,425 ) (5,633 ) (7,792 ) (16,323 ) (13,276 ) (3,047 )
Cash used in financing activities (15,353 ) (2,453 ) (12,900 ) (18,457 ) (22,840 ) 4,383
Net decrease in cash $(15,111) $(4,375 ) $(10,736) $(3,998 ) $(11,324) $7,326
Operating activities
Cash provided by operating activities for the three months ended June 30, 2014 was $13.7 million, compared to $3.7
million for the three months ended June 30, 2013. The increased cash flow from operations in the current quarter is
largely a result of an improved contribution from non-cash working capital of $8.3 million, compared to $0.9 million
in the prior year combined with an improved net income in the current quarter. Current quarter non-cash working
capital benefitted from the invoicing and collection of project closeout activities on a large heavy civil construction
project which mitigated the negative affect on working capital from the ramp up of multiple projects at the Fort Hills
mine.
Cash provided by operating activities for the six months ended June 30, 2014, was $30.8 million, compared to $24.8
million for the six months ended June 30, 2013. The increased cash flow from operations in the current period is
largely a result of improved net income, offset by a reduced contribution of cash from non-cash working capital.
Current period non-cash working capital benefited from improved customer collections, but was negatively affected
by an increase in working capital from the ramp up of multiple projects at the Fort Hills mine.
Investing activities
Cash used in investing activities for the three months ended June 30, 2014 was $13.4 million, compared to $5.6
million for the three months ended June 30, 2013. Current period investing activities included $14.9 million for the
purchase of plant and equipment and intangible assets, offset by cash inflows of $1.5 million for proceeds on the
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disposal of plant and equipment and assets held for sale. Prior year investing activities of $5.6 million included $8.3
million for the purchase of plant and equipment and intangible assets partially offset by $2.6 million in proceeds on
the disposal of plant and equipment and assets held for sale. The increased capital spend in the current period
primarily reflects capitalized maintenance performed on plant and equipment.
Cash used in investing activities for the six months ended June 30, 2014 was $16.3 million, compared to $13.3 million
for the six months ended June 30, 2013. Current period investing activities included $17.8 million for the purchase of
plant and equipment and intangible assets, offset by cash inflows of $1.5 million in proceeds on the disposal of plant
and equipment and assets held for sale. Prior year investing activities of $13.3 million included $16.6 million for the
purchase of plant and equipment and intangible assets partially offset by $3.3 million in proceeds on the disposal of
plant and equipment and assets held for sale.
Financing activities
Cash used in financing activities during the three months ended June 30, 2014 was $15.4 million primarily as a result
of a $10.3 million payment for the redemption of Series 1 Debentures and the $1.7 million purchase of treasury shares
held in trust. Cash used in financing activities for the three months ended June 30, 2013 was $2.5 million, due to a net
$1.0 million increase in our credit facilities and scheduled capital lease obligation repayments of $3.5 million.
Cash used in financial activities during the six months ended June 30, 2014 of $18.5 million was primarily driven by
the same factors as the second quarter. Cash used in financing activities for the six months ended June 30, 2013 was
$22.8 million, resulting from a $16.0 million net repayment to our credit facilities and scheduled capital lease
obligation repayments of $6.8 million.
Summary of Consolidated Quarterly Results
A number of factors have the potential to contribute to variations in our quarterly financial results between periods,
including:
•the timing and size of capital projects undertaken by our customers on large oil sands projects;

•changes in the mix of work from earthworks, with heavy equipment, to more labour intensive, light constructionprojects;
•seasonal weather and ground conditions;
•certain types of work that can only be performed during cold, winter conditions when the ground is frozen;
•the timing of equipment maintenance and repairs;
•the timing of project ramp-up costs as we move between seasons or types of projects
•claims and change orders;

•the accounting for unrealized non-cash gains and losses related to foreign exchange and derivative financialinstruments; and

•the level of borrowing under our Series 1 Debentures and Credit Facility and the corresponding interest expenserecorded against the outstanding balance of each.
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The table, below, summarizes our consolidated results for the preceding eight quarters:
Three Months Ended

(dollars in millions, except per share
amounts)

Jun 30,
2014

Mar 31,
2014

Dec 31,
2013

Sep 30,
2013

Jun 30,
2013

Mar 31,
2013

Dec 31,
2012

Sep 30,
2012

Revenue $116.2 $107.7 $108.9 $116.2 $115.0 $130.3 $116.8 $123.5
Gross profit 9.3 15.2 16.8 11.6 8.4 8.9 9.8 8.3
Operating (loss) income (2.2 ) 3.0 5.6 0.6 (2.3 ) (6.5 ) (1.7 ) (0.7 )
Net (loss) income from continuing
operations (4.1 ) 0.1 5.5 (8.7 ) (5.6 ) (9.2 ) (4.9 ) (5.0 )

Net income (loss) from discontinued
operations — — — 82.7 (0.1 ) 4.6 9.5 8.8

Net (loss) income (4.1 ) 0.1 5.5 74.1 (5.7 ) (4.7 ) 4.6 3.7
Basic net (loss) income per share‡
From continuing operations $(0.12 ) $0.00 $0.15 $(0.24 ) $(0.16 ) $(0.26 ) $(0.13 ) $(0.14 )
From discontinued operations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2.28 $0.00 $0.13 $0.26 $0.24
Total $(0.12 ) $0.00 $0.15 $2.04 $(0.16 ) $(0.13 ) $0.13 $0.10

Cash dividend per share $0.02 $0.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

‡
Net (loss) income per share for each quarter has been computed based on the weighted average number of shares
issued and outstanding during the respective quarter; therefore, quarterly amounts may not add to the annual total.
Per-share calculations are based on full dollar and share amounts.

For a full discussion on the factors that can generally contribute to the variations in our quarterly financial results
please see “Financial Results – Summary of Consolidated Quarterly Results” in our annual MD&A for the year ended
December 31, 2013.
Overall, full-year results are not likely to be a direct multiple or combination of any one quarter or quarters. In
addition to revenue variability, gross margins can be negatively impacted in less active periods because we are likely
to incur higher maintenance and repair costs due to our equipment being available for servicing.
Profitability also varies from quarter-to-quarter as a result of claims and change orders. While claims and change
orders are a normal aspect of the contracting business, they can cause variability in profit margin due to delayed
recognition of revenues. For further explanation, see "Claims and Change Orders".
Variations in quarterly results can also be caused by changes in our operating leverage. During periods of higher
activity, we have experienced improvements in operating margin. This reflects the impact of relatively fixed costs,
such as G&A, being spread over higher revenue levels. If activity decreases, these same fixed costs are spread over
lower revenue levels. Both net income and income per share are also subject to financial leverage as provided by fixed
interest expense.
Expectation of Future Workload
We have estimated our remaining backlog (a non-GAAP measurement) on our Canadian Natural contract at the
Horizon mine at $92.7 million at June 30, 2014, compared to $118.6 million at March 31, 2014 and $145.8 million at
December 31, 2013. The change in the value of the backlog on this contract from December 31, 2013 reflects work
performed under the contract. Additionally, we have approximately $147.3 million of backlog remaining on contracts
with other clients. We anticipate performing $240.0 million of our combined backlog within the next twelve months
ending June 30, 2015.t
In addition to work with defined scope that forms part of our backlog, many of our contracts are performed under
master services agreements with a range of services to be provided under cost-plus and time-and-material contracts
where scope is not clearly defined. We work with our customers using cost-plus, time-and-materials, unit-price and
lump-sum contracts. Some of our contracts have defined scope which may allow us to estimate future workload based
on that defined scope. However the same estimated backlog is subject to future adjustments due to client delays,
cancellations or reductions in outsourcing activities.
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Given that work under MSAs is not usually included in backlog, we believe that the backlog number should be looked
at together with current MSAs in place to fully understand the potential for future work. The following are

s This paragraph contains forward-looking information.  Please refer to "Forward-Looking Information, Assumptions
and Risk Factors" for a discussion of the risks and uncertainties related to such information.
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active MSAs and long-term contracts with oil sands clients at their mines in Fort McMurray:
•Base Plant mine:    
◦4-year master services agreement covering mining services and construction (expires November 2014)
•Millennium and Steep Bank mines:    
◦5-year master services agreement covering mining services and construction (expires July 2016)
•Joslyn mine:    
◦2-year initial site development contract (extended to September 2014)
•Kearl mine:    
◦5-year master services agreement covering civil mine support services (expires November 2017)
•Horizon mine:    

◦10-year overburden removal contract and master services agreement covering mining services and construction(expires June 2015)
The mix of work performed under these MSAs and contracts varies year-by-year.
For a complete discussion of these MSA agreements and contracts see "Projects, Competition and Major Suppliers" in
our most recent AIF.
In general, we base our expectation of future workload on a combination of factors:
•signed customer contracts with defined scope;

•an estimation of work to be secured under master services agreements based on annual mine plans provided by ourcustomers;

•an estimation of work to be performed under signed purchase orders with defined scope issued under MSAagreements; and

•an estimation of work to be secured through our bidding process based on annual mine plans and construction plansprovided by our customers.
For a discussion on our expectation of workload in the near-term future, please see the "Outlook" section of this
MD&A.
Claims and Change Orders
Due to the complexity of the projects we undertake, changes often occur after work has commenced. These changes
include but are not limited to:
•changes in client requirements, specifications and design;
•changes in materials and work schedules; and
•changes in ground and weather conditions.
Contract change management processes require that we prepare and submit change orders to the client requesting
approval of scope and/or price adjustments to the contract. Accounting guidelines require that we consider changes in
cost estimates that have occurred up to the release of the consolidated financial statements and reflect the impact of
these changes in the consolidated financial statements.
Conversely, potential revenue associated with increases in cost estimates is not included in the consolidated financial
statements until an agreement is reached with a client or specific criteria for the recognition of revenue from claims
and unapproved or unpriced change orders are met. This can, and often does, lead to costs being recognized in one
period and revenue being recognized in subsequent periods.
Occasionally, disagreements arise regarding changes, their nature, measurement, timing and other characteristics that
impact costs and revenue under the contract. If a change becomes a point of dispute between our customer and us, we
then consider it to be a claim. Historical claim recoveries should not be considered indicative of future claim
recoveries.
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2014, due to the timing of receipt of signed change orders we had
approximately $0.1 million and $0.1 million, respectively, in claims revenue recognized to the extent of costs
incurred.
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We are working with our customers to come to a resolution on additional amounts, if any, to be paid to us with respect
to these additional costs incurred.
As at June 30, 2014, we had $3.1 million of unresolved claims and change orders recorded on our balance sheet. This
compares to $13.1 million of unresolved claims and change orders recorded on our balance sheet for the year ended
December 31, 2013. We are working with our customers in accordance with the terms of our contracts to come to
resolution on additional amounts, if any, to be paid to us with respect to these unresolved claims.
Contingent Proceeds
On July 12, 2013 we sold our Canadian based Piling related assets and liabilities and our US based Cyntech US Inc.
legal entity to the Keller Group. As part of the sale we may receive up to $92.5 million in additional proceeds,
contingent on the Purchaser achieving prescribed profitability thresholds from the assets and liabilities sold.t
The first part of the contingent proceeds of up to $57.5 million may be earned over the next two years based upon the
Purchaser achieving annual results ranging between $30.0 million and $45.0 million in Piling Business EBITDA as
follows:

•

A maximum of $30.0 million cash paid no later than September 30, 2014, with the full amount being paid in the event
that the business earns annualized Piling Business EBITDA (“First Year Piling Business EBITDA”) of $45.0 million or
more in the period from closing to June 30, 2014. The amount payable will be $2 for every $1 that First Year Piling
Business EBITDA is greater than $30.0 million (with the maximum payment of $30.0 million where First Year Piling
Business EBITDA is $45.0 million or greater).

•

A maximum of $27.5 million cash paid no later than September 30, 2015, with the full amount being paid in the event
that the business earns Piling Business EBITDA (“Second Year Piling Business EBITDA”) of $45.0 million or more in
the period from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015. The amount payable will be $1.833 for every $1 that Second Year
Piling Business EBITDA is greater than $30.0 million (with the maximum payment of $27.5 million where Second
Year Piling Business EBITDA is $45.0 million or greater).
The remaining contingent proceeds of up to $35.0 million, equal to $0.5 for every $1 by which cumulative Piling
Business EBITDA in the period from closing to June 30, 2016 exceeds $135.0 million (with the maximum payment of
$35.0 million where Piling Business EBITDA is $205.0 million or greater), will be calculated and paid as follows:

a.no later than September 30, 2014, the Purchaser will pay an amount equal to $0.375 for every $1 by which FirstYear Piling Business EBITDA exceeds $45.0 million;

b.
no later than September 30, 2015, the Purchaser will pay an amount equal to $0.375 for every $1 by which the
aggregate of First Year Piling Business EBITDA and Second Year Piling Business EBITDA exceeds $90.0 million,
less any monies paid to the vendor under (a) above; and

c.

no later than September 30, 2016, the Purchaser will pay an amount equal to $0.5 for every $1 by which the
aggregate of First Year Piling Business EBITDA, Second Year Piling Business EBITDA and Piling Business
EBITDA for the period from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 exceeds $135.0 million, less any monies paid to the
vendor under (a) and (b) above.

The $45.0 million annual Piling Business EBITDA target is comparable to our Consolidated EBITDA level for the
year ended March 31, 2013 for the Piling business. The cumulative two year $90.0 million Piling Business EBITDA
target and the cumulative three year $135.0 million Piling Business EBITDA target are multiples of such annual
Piling Business EBITDA target. We anticipate that the Purchaser will continue to grow the Piling business, resulting
in the payment of some or all of these contingent proceeds.t
These contingent proceeds will be recognized as the Piling Business EBITDA targets are achieved. We have retained
the right to verify the Piling Business EBITDA reported by the Purchaser during the period for which the contingent
proceeds are being calculated.
On Monday August 4, 2014, the Keller Group released their “Interim Results for the six months ended 30 June 2014”.
Within this release the Keller Group indicated that Keller Canada’s profits, which we believe are primarily related to
the Piling Business, are below those expected at the time of acquisition. Consequently, Keller Group stated that it does
not expect to pay any deferred consideration in respect of the acquisition. As yet, the Keller Group has not provided
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to us the Piling Business financial statements for the period ended June 30, 2014 and their assessment of the
performance against the Piling Business EBITDA target for contingent proceeds pursuant to the terms of the
acquisition agreement. When we do receive these financial statements we will review their performance against the
target.
In the event that the Piling business does not achieve their first year target, we still have the potential to realize a
portion of the contingent proceeds next year, up to $27.5 million.t
D. OUTLOOK
Our clients continue to plan expansions to their existing operations; however, they are being cautious in evaluating
their investment strategies and continue to focus on their cost control efforts. Although some competitors' equipment
has been sold or removed from the oil sands market and the supply of available equipment has been reduced due to
recent awards, an oversupply of service providers’ equipment remains in the oil sands market, leading to downward
pressures on pricing in this competitive market. The market conditions remain challenging and our overall activity
levels may reflect this competitive environment. Additionally, the environment that we operate in experiences a
certain amount of seasonality. Lower-margin, labor-intensive light civil construction projects, are typically more
prominent in the spring months. Higher-margin, heavy civil construction activities are typically reduced as the
weather transitions through spring break-up.t
Site development revenue will continue to benefit from activity at the Fort Hills mine, where we are actively bidding
additional projects. We continue to expand our mine support activities at the Kearl mine, under our five year master
services agreement. We anticipate comparable activity levels supporting production efforts at the Horizon mine.
Activity levels at Base Plant, Millennium and Steepbank mines are predicted to be down from past levels. In addition,
with the announcement of a development hold being placed on the Joslyn mine, we are completing the final stages of
our contract and will begin demobilizing from the site. We anticipate this reduced activity being offset by activity at
the Fort Hills and Kearl mines and from non-oil sands activities. Construction services activity levels are more
difficult to predict. We continue to pursue heavy and light civil construction contracts in the oil sands and with other
major resource companies in Canada.t
Our near term outlook remains cautiously optimistic as there is continued bidding activity since the beginning of 2014
on existing mines, the new Fort Hills mine and civil earthworks activity in other non-oil sands mining resource areas,
such as liquefied natural gas (“LNG”), hydroelectric, steam assisted gravity drainage ("SAGD") and refinery
construction. We have replaced all of our non-recurring revenue from 2013 and we are working to build upon that
momentum over the second half of 2014. As always, our goal is to continue to manage our resources and costs with a
focus towards providing a safe work environment, maintaining profitability and improving shareholder value.
E. LEGAL AND LABOUR MATTERS
Laws and Regulations and Environmental Matters
Please see “Laws and Regulations and Environmental Matters—Legal and Labour Matters” in our most recent annual
information form ("AIF") for a complete discussion on this topic.
Employees and Labour Relations
As at June 30, 2014, we had approximately 275 salaried employees and approximately 1,450 hourly employees in our
operations. Our hourly workforce fluctuates according to the seasonality of our business and the staging and timing of
projects by our customers. The hourly workforce for our ongoing operations typically ranges in size from 1,000
employees to approximately 1,400 employees depending on the time of year and duration of awarded projects. We
also utilize the services of subcontractors in our business. Subcontractors perform an estimated 7% to
10% of the work we undertake. As at June 30, 2014, approximately 1,200 employees are members of various unions
and work under collective bargaining agreements.
The majority of our work in our ongoing operations is carried out by employees governed by our mining overburden
collective bargaining agreement with the International Union of Operating Engineers ("IUOE") Local 955, the
primary term of which expires on March 31, 2015. Other collective agreements in effect include the provincial
collective agreement between the Operating Engineers and the Alberta Roadbuilders and Heavy Construction
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Association ("ARBHCA"), which expires February 28, 2015 and the collective agreement specific to work performed
in our Acheson maintenance shop between the Operating Engineers and North American Maintenance Ltd., which
expires August 31, 2014. Negotiations to renew the latter agreement have commenced and the mood at the bargaining
table is amicable and cooperative.
We believe that our relationships with all our employees, both union and non-union, are strong. We have not
experienced a strike or lockout.
F. RESOURCES AND SYSTEMS
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Liquidity
Liquidity requirements
Our primary uses of cash are for plant, equipment and intangible asset purchases, to fulfill debt repayment and interest
payment obligations, to fund operating and capital lease obligations and to finance working capital requirements.
Sources of liquidity
Our principal sources of cash are funds from operations and borrowings under our Credit Facility. At June 30, 2014,
our cash balance of $9.7 million was $4.0 million lower than our cash balance at December 31, 2013.
We anticipate that we will likely have enough cash from operations to fund our annual expenses and capital additions.
In the event that we require additional funding, we believe that any such funding requirements would be satisfied by
the funds available from our credit facility.t
Summary of Consolidated Financial Position

(dollars in thousands) June 30, 2014 December 31,
2013 Change

Cash $9,744 $13,742 $(3,998 )
Current assets (excluding cash) 117,928 114,082 3,846
Current liabilities (112,528 ) (93,482 ) (19,046 )
Net working capital $15,144 $34,342 $(19,198 )
Intangible assets — 7,043 (7,043 )
Plant and equipment 295,832 277,975 17,857
Total assets 471,076 445,641 25,435
Capital lease obligations (including current portion) (63,318 ) (43,295 ) (20,023 )
Total long term financial liabilities ‡ (116,437 ) (109,635 ) (6,802 )

‡
Total long-term financial liabilities exclude the current portions of capital lease obligations, current portions of
derivative financial instruments, long-term lease inducements, asset retirement obligations and both current and
non-current deferred income tax balances.
Working capital fluctuations effect on liquidity
At June 30, 2014, we had $13.0 million in trade receivables that were more than 30 days past due compared to $5.1
million as at December 31, 2013. At June 30, 2014, the allowance for doubtful accounts related to our trade
receivables was $0.1 million ($nil at December 31, 2013). We continue to monitor the credit worthiness of our
customers.
Contract change management processes often lead to a timing difference between project disbursements and our
ability to invoice our customers for executed change orders. Until the time of invoice, revenue for unexecuted change
orders is recorded only to the extent of costs incurred within unbilled revenue. As at June 30, 2014, we had $3.1
million of unresolved claims and change orders recorded on our balance sheet ($13.1 million as at December 31,
2013). For a more detailed discussion on claims revenue refer to “Claims and Change Orders”.
The variability of our business through the year due to the timing of construction project awards or the execution of
work that can only be performed during winter months can result in an increase in our working capital requirements

s This paragraph contains forward-looking information.  Please refer to "Forward-Looking Information, Assumptions
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from high accounts receivable and unbilled revenue balances at the start of such projects.
Our working capital is also significantly affected by the timing of the completion of projects and the contractual terms
of the project. In some cases, our customers are permitted to withhold payment of a percentage of the amount owing
to us for a stipulated period of time (such percentage and time period is usually defined by the contract and in some
cases provincial legislation). This amount acts as a form of security for our customers and is referred to as a
"holdback". Typically, we are only entitled to collect payment on holdbacks if substantial completion of the contract
has been performed, there are no outstanding claims by subcontractors or others related to work performed by us and
we have met the period specified by the contract (usually 45 days after completion of the work). However, in some
cases, we are able to negotiate the progressive release of holdbacks as the job reaches various stages of completion.
As at June 30, 2014, holdbacks totaled $5.1 million, down from $9.1 million as at December 31, 2013. Holdbacks
represented 11.7% of our total accounts receivable as at June 30, 2014 (12.9% as at December 31, 2013). The current
year decrease in holdbacks represents a decrease in construction services projects and the timing of substantial
completion.
Plant, Equipment and Intangible Asset Purchases
We maintain a significant equipment and light vehicle fleet comprised of units with remaining useful lives covering a
variety of time spans. It is important for us to have an effective maintenance program to support our large revenue
producing fleet to avoid equipment downtime, which can affect our revenue stream and inhibit our project profits.
As part of our maintenance program for our larger sized equipment, it is often cost effective to replace major
components of the equipment, such as engines, drive trains and under carriages to extend the useful life of the
equipment. The cost of these major equipment overhauls are recorded as capital expenditures and depreciated over the
life of the replacement component. We refer to this type of equipment as "multi-life component" equipment. Once it is
no longer cost effective to replace a major component to extend the useful life of a multi-life component piece of
equipment, the equipment is disposed of and replacement capital is analyzed based on historical utilization and
anticipated future demand.
For the balance of our heavy and light equipment fleet, it is not cost effective to replace individual components, thus
once these units reach the end of their useful lives, they are disposed of and replacement capital is likewise assessed
based on historical utilization and anticipated future demand. We refer to this type of equipment as "single-life
component" equipment.
In addition, we may acquire new equipment to replace disposed assets and/or support our growth as we take on new
projects. This includes the addition of revenue producing fleet and site infrastructure assets to support the maintenance
activities of the fleet.
We typically require between $15.0 million to $25.0 million, annually, for capitalized maintenance that extends the
useful life of our existing equipment fleet and an additional $10.0 million to $20.0 million (net of proceeds from
disposals) to replace equipment that has reached the end of its useful life. We have increased our equipment
replacement program in the current year to an estimated $20.0 million to $30.0 million to replace some of our aging
single-life heavy equipment fleet which we anticipate will reduce our need for rental equipment and improve our
maintenance costs. A portion of the current year increased spend is a carry-forward from the previous year's unspent
equipment replacement budget. This fleet replacement was primarily focused on our smaller, civil construction
equipment and reflects the current and anticipated continued high demand and utilization of these fleets. This increase
in fleet replacement activity is expected to be primarily financed through capital leases.
We believe that our current fleet size and mix is in alignment with the current and near-term growth expectations of
equipment demands from our clients. We continue to assess and adjust the size and mix of our fleet to reflect our
current and anticipated future demand with a focus on continued increases of utilization and reduction of maintenance
costs, which in turn produces the highest return on these capital assets. Our estimate of our capital needs (net of
proceeds from disposal) for this year is approximately $35.0 million to $55.0 million, primarily related to capital
maintenance and equipment replacement capital requirements. We believe our cash flow from operations, net
proceeds from the sale of under-utilized equipment and our leasing capacity will be sufficient to meet these
requirements.t
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A summary of cash changes to plant, equipment and intangible assets by nature and by period is shown in the table
below:

Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,

(dollars in thousands) 2014 2013 Change 2014 2013 Change
New plant and equipment - capital expenditures
Sustaining $6,325 $3,490 $2,835 $11,188 $9,712 $1,476
Growth 68 360 (292 ) 573 2,044 (1,471 )
Subtotal $6,393 $3,850 $2,543 $11,761 $11,756 $5
New intangible assets - capital expenditures
Sustaining $30 $37 $(7 ) $80 $1,139 $(1,059 )
Growth 209 55 154 411 980 (569 )
Subtotal $239 $92 $147 $491 $2,119 $(1,628 )
Total new additions to capital assets $6,632 $3,942 $2,690 $12,252 $13,875 $(1,623 )
Items affecting cash additions to capital assets:
Equipment buyouts $42 $— $42 $532 $— $532
Change in non-cash working capital 8,251 4,338 3,913 5,056 2,678 2,378
Cash outflow on additions to plant, equipment and
intangible assets $14,925 $8,280 $6,645 $17,840 $16,553 $1,287

Capital asset disposal
Proceeds on disposal of plant and equipment $636 $774 $(138 ) $653 $1,317 $(664 )
Proceeds on disposal of assets held for sale 864 1,873 (1,009 ) 864 1,960 (1,096 )
Cash inflow for proceeds on disposal of capital assets $1,500 $2,647 $(1,147 ) $1,517 $3,277 $(1,760 )
Net decrease in cash related to capital assets $13,425 $5,633 $7,792 $16,323 $13,276 $3,047
Equipment lease buyout activity in the current periods only includes the buyout of equipment leases that we have
capitalized in plant and equipment. We consider the lease buyout activity to be a change in financing, not an addition
to our equipment fleet, as we would have previously reported the addition to our equipment fleet under non-cash
additions.
Proceeds on the disposal of plant and equipment for the periods presented only includes proceeds specific to the assets
we owned.
In order to maintain a balance of owned and leased equipment, we have financed a portion of our heavy construction
fleet through capital and operating leases and we continue to lease our motor vehicle fleet through our capital lease
facilities. In addition, we develop or acquire our intangible assets through capital expenditures.
Our equipment fleet value is currently split among owned, including assets under capital leases (81%), assets under
operating leases (18%) and rented equipment (1%). Approximately 85% of our operating leased fleet value is specific
to the Canadian Natural contract. Our equipment ownership strategy allows us to meet our customers' variable service
requirements while balancing the need to maximize equipment utilization with the need to achieve the lowest
ownership costs.
Credit Facility
Our Credit Facility, signed on October 9, 2013 with a term that expires on September 30, 2016, is secured through a
combination of working capital and equipment. The Credit Facility allows borrowing of up to $85.0 million,
contingent upon the value of the borrowing base, broken into two tranches:
•Tranche A, that will support up to $60.0 million in both borrowing under a revolving facility and letters of credit
•Tranche B, that will allow up to $25.0 million in letters of credit
As discussed in "Significant Business Events - Approval to Proceed with Amendments to the Fifth Amended and
Restated Credit Agreement", on August 6, 2014, we received approval to proceed with changes to our Credit Facility.
The information that follows does not reflect any changes from the forthcoming amendment.
Our interest cost on the Credit Facility is based on a pricing margin schedule that is affected by our credit rating with
Standard & Poor's. Based on our current credit rating, our interest cost on the Credit Facility includes:
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•2.8% interest charge on outstanding letters of credit used as guarantees, drawn against either Tranche A or Tranche B
•1.0% interest charge on any unused portion of the $85.0 million Credit Facility
The Credit Facility borrowing base is determined by the value of receivables and equipment with financial covenants
of:
•A Senior Leverage Ratio, which is to be maintained at less than 2.00 to 1.00

◦The Senior Leverage Ratio is a ratio of Senior Debt (not including the 9.125% Series 1 Unsecured Debentures) to atrailing 12-months Consolidated EBITDA
•A Fixed Charge Cover Ratio, which must be maintained at greater than 1.20 to 1.00

◦The Fixed Charge Cover Ratio is the ratio of Consolidated EBITDA (less current income taxes actually paid) toConsolidated Fixed Charges.

▪

The Consolidated Fixed Charges is defined as cash interest (not including interest on the $150.0 million of debentures
repurchased and redeemed or any interest on our previously outstanding Term Facilities), scheduled repayment of
debt (not including the principal component of our previously outstanding Term Facilities), net capital expenditures
(except to the extent financed by available cash, capital leases, loans under our credit facility of up to $15.0 million
per year, or new share issuances) and any dividend payments or stock repurchases (except to the extent financed by
available cash or a new share issuance).
Borrowing activity under the Credit Facility
The June 30, 2014 borrowing base allowed for a maximum draw of $53.8 million between the two tranches of our
Credit Facility. At June 30, 2014, our unused borrowing availability on the revolving facility under Tranche A was
$48.3 million (December 31, 2013 - $60.0 million).
Cash drawn under Tranche A
During the three and six months ended June 30, 2014 we rarely used our revolving facility to finance our working
capital requirements. At both June 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013 we had no borrowings outstanding on our
revolving facility under Tranche A. With the minimal need for our revolving facility in the current periods, the
average amount of our borrowing on the revolving facility was $nil for both the three and six months ended June 30,
2014 ($39.2 million and $41.3 million, respectively for the three and six months ended June 30, 2013, at an average
rate of 7.8% and 7.9%, respectively). The weighted average amount of our borrowing on the revolving facility is
calculated based on the weighted average of the outstanding balances in the period. The maximum end of month
balance for any single month during both the three and six months ended June 30, 2014 was $nil.
Letters of credit drawn under Tranche A
During the three and six months ended June 30, 2014 we had no letter of credit borrowing activity under Tranche A
and at both June 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013, we had no letters of credit issued under Tranche A.
Letters of credit drawn under Tranche B
There were $5.5 million of issued and undrawn letters of credit under the $25.0 million Tranche B (December 31,
2013 - $3.1 million) to support performance guarantees associated with customer contracts. One of our major
long-term contracts allows the customer to require that we provide up to $15.0 million in letters of credit. As at June
30, 2014, we had no letters of credit outstanding in connection with this contract. This customer must provide a 60 day
prior written notice to request any change in their letter of credit requirements.
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Contractual obligations and other commitments
Our principal contractual obligations relate to our long-term debt, capital and operating leases and supplier contracts.
The following table summarizes our future contractual obligations, excluding interest payments, unless otherwise
noted, as at June 30, 2014.

Payments due by year ending December 31,
(dollars in thousands) Total 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 and after
Series 1 Debentures $65,000 $— $— $— $65,000 $ —
Revolving facility — — — — — —
Capital leases (including interest)69,465 11,625 22,499 18,050 8,563 8,728
Equipment and building
operating leases 40,664 12,403 7,328 3,984 3,849 13,100

Supplier contracts — — — — — —
Total contractual obligations $175,129 $24,028 $29,827 $22,034 $77,412 $ 21,828
Our total contractual obligations of $175.1 million, as at June 30, 2014, have decreased from $184.3 million as at
December 31, 2013.
For a full discussion on the revolving facility see "Liquidity - Credit Facilities", above and for a discussion on Series 1
Debentures see "Securities and Agreements", below.
Off-balance sheet arrangements
We have no off-balance sheet arrangements in place at this time.
Securities and Agreements
Capital Structure
We are authorized to issue an unlimited number of voting common shares and an unlimited number of non-voting
common shares.
On December 19, 2013 we completed the purchase and subsequent cancellation of 1.8 million voting common shares,
in the normal course, in the United States primarily through the facilities of the New York Stock Exchange, using
monetized claims from our recent business divestments (the "Purchase Program"). The common voting shares
purchased under the Purchase Program represented approximately 5% of our issued and outstanding voting common
shares, leaving a balance of 34,715,236 shares outstanding as of December 19, 2013.
All purchases of shares in the United States were made in compliance with Rule 10b-18, under the US Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, whereby the safe harbor conditions limited the number of shares that could be purchased per
day to a maximum of 25% of the average daily trading volume for the four calendar weeks preceding the date of
purchase, with certain exceptions permitted for block trading. The price per share, for all but the block trades, was
based on the market price of such shares at the time of purchase, in accordance with regulatory requirements.
With the initiation of our equity classified RSU and equity classified DSU awards, we entered into a trust fund
agreement whereby the trustee will purchase and hold treasury shares until such time that units issued under the equity
classified RSU plan are to be settled. For a more detailed discussion, please see "Significant Business Events -
Modification to our Stock Based Compensation Plan" in this MD&A.
As at August 1, 2014, there were 35,394,016 voting Common Shares outstanding and there were 221,422 treasury
shares held by the trust fund (35,305,236 common shares and 193,540 treasury shares at June 30, 2014). We had no
non-voting common shares outstanding on any of the foregoing dates.
For a more detailed discussion of our share data, see "Description of Securities and Agreements - Capital Structure" in
our annual AIF for the year ended December 31, 2013.
9.125% Series 1 Debentures
As discussed in "Significant Business Events - Partial Redemption of 9.125% Series 1 Senior Unsecured Debentures
Due 2017", we redeemed $10.0 million of our Series 1 Debentures on April 8, 2014, on a pro rata basis for 103.042%
of the principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest.
For a full discussion on our Series 1 Debentures please see “Description of Securities and Agreements - 9.125% Series
1 Debentures” in our annual AIF for the year ended December 31, 2013.
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DEBT RATINGS
On May 2, 2014, S&P upgraded the ratings on our long-term corporate credit rating and our senior unsecured debt to
"B" from the previous ratings of "B-".
Our credit ratings are as follows:
Category Standard & Poor's        
Corporate Rating B('stable' outlook)
Series 1 Debentures B(recovery rating of "4")
An upgrade in our credit ratings, particularly the rating issued by S&P, has reduced the interest rate payable on
borrowings under our credit agreement (see "Credit Facility", above). Counterparties to certain agreements may
require additional security or other changes in business terms if our credit ratings are downgraded. Furthermore, these
ratings are required for us to access the public debt markets, and they affect the pricing of such debt. Any downgrade
in our credit ratings from current levels could adversely affect our long-term financing costs, which in turn could
adversely affect our ability to pursue business opportunities.
A credit rating is a current opinion of the credit worthiness of an obligor with respect to a specific financial obligation,
a specific class of financial obligations, or a specific financial program (including ratings on medium-term note
programs and commercial paper programs). It takes into consideration the credit worthiness of guarantors, insurers, or
other forms of credit enhancement on the obligation and takes into account the currency in which the obligation is
denominated. The opinion evaluates the obligor's capacity and willingness to meet its financial commitments as they
come due, and may assess terms, such as collateral security and subordination, which could affect ultimate payment in
the event of default. A credit rating is not a statement of fact or recommendation to purchase, sell, or hold a financial
obligation or make any investment decisions nor is it a comment regarding an issuer's market price or suitability for a
particular investor. A credit rating speaks only as of the date it is issued and can be revised upward or downward or
withdrawn at any time by the issuing rating agency if it decides circumstances warrant a revision. Definitions of the
categories of each rating and the factors considered during the evaluation of each rating have been obtained from
S&P's website.3
Standard and Poor's
An obligation rated "B" is regarded as having speculative characteristics, but the obligor currently has the capacity to
meet its financial commitment on the obligation. Adverse business, financial, or economic conditions will likely
impair the obligor's capacity or willingness to meet its financial commitment on the obligation. The ratings from "AA"
to "CCC" may be modified by the addition of a plus (+) or minus (-) sign to show relative standing within the major
rating categories.
A recovery rating of "4" for the Series 1 Debentures indicates an expectation for an average of 30% to 50% recovery
in the event of a payment default.
A Standard & Poor's rating outlook assesses the potential direction of a long-term credit rating over the intermediate
term (typically nine months to two years). In determining a rating outlook, consideration is given to any changes in the
economic and/or fundamental business conditions. An outlook is not necessarily a precursor of a rating change or
future CreditWatch action. A Stable outlook means that a rating is not likely to change. A Negative outlook means
that a rating may be lowered. A Developing outlook means there is a one-in-three chance the rating could be raised or
lowered during the two-year outlook horizon.
Internal Systems and Processes
Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures
Our disclosure controls and procedures are designed to provide reasonable assurance that information we are required
to disclose is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified under Canadian and US
securities laws. They include controls and procedures designed to ensure that information is accumulated and
communicated to management, including the President and Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer,
to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosures.
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3 This debt rating information is current as of this report and we undertake no obligation to provide investors with
updated information.
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An evaluation was carried out under the supervision of and with the participation of management, including the
President and Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls
and procedures as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the US Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and in
National Instrument 52-109 under the Canadian Securities Administrators Rules and Policies. Based on this
evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that as of June 30, 2014 such
disclosure controls and procedures were effective.
Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
There have been no changes to our internal controls over financial reporting (“ICFR”) for the three and six months
ended June 30, 2014 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to affect, our ICFR.
Accounting Pronouncements
Recently adopted
•Income taxes

◦

We adopted this Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2013-11, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Presentation of an
Unrecognized Tax Benefit When a Net Operating Loss Carryforward, a Similar Tax Loss, or a Tax Carry Forward
Exists effective commencing January 1, 2014. The adoption of this standard did not have a material impact on the
Company's consolidated financial statements.
Not Yet Adopted
•Presentation of financial statements and property, plant and equipment

◦

In April 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued ASU No. 2014-08, Presentation of
Financial Statements (Topic 205) and Property, Plant, and Equipment (Topic 360): Reporting Discontinued
Operations and Disposals of Components of an Entity. This ASU will be effective for disposals recorded on or after
January 1, 2015. The adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material effect on the Company's
consolidated financial statements.
•Revenue from Contracts with Customers

◦
In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). This ASU
will be effective commencing January 1, 2017. The Company is currently assessing the effect the adoption of this
standard will have on its consolidated financial statements.
•Compensation - Stock Compensation

◦

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-12, Compensation-Stock Compensation (Topic 718): Accounting for
Share-Based Payments When the Terms of an Award Provide That a Performance Target Could Be Achieved after the
Requisite Service Period. This ASU will be effective commencing January 1, 2016, with early adoption permitted.
The adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material effect on the Company's consolidated financial
statements.
For a complete discussion of accounting pronouncements recently adopted and accounting pronouncements not yet
adopted, see the "Accounting pronouncements recently adopted" and "Recent accounting pronouncements not yet
adopted" sections of our Consolidated Financial Statements for the three and six months ended June 30, 2014 and
notes that follow, which sections are expressly incorporated by reference into this MD&A.
Critical Accounting Estimates
The preparation of our consolidated financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires us to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. For a full discussion of our critical accounting estimates, see "Critical
Accounting Estimates" in our annual MD&A for the year ended December 31, 2013.
G. FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION, ASSUMPTIONS AND RISK FACTORS
This document contains forward-looking information that is based on expectations and estimates as of the date of this
document. Our forward-looking information is information that is subject to known and unknown risks and other
factors that may cause future actions, conditions or events to differ materially from the anticipated actions, conditions
or events
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expressed or implied by such forward-looking information. Forward-looking information is information that does not
relate strictly to historical or current facts and can be identified by the use of the future tense or other forward-looking
words such as “believe”, “expect”, “anticipate”, “intend”, “plan”, “estimate”, “should”, “may”, “could”, “would”, “target”, “objective”,
“projection”, “forecast”, “continue”, “strategy”, “position” or the negative of those terms or other variations of them or
comparable terminology.
Examples of such forward-looking information in this document include, but are not limited to, statements with
respect to the following, each of which is subject to significant risks and uncertainties and is based on a number of
assumptions which may prove to be incorrect:

• The expectation that the redemption of $10.0 million of our Series 1 Debentures will reduce annual interest
cost for the Series 1 Debentures by approximately $0.9 million to $5.9 million.

•The expectation of amendments to our Fifth Amended Restated Credit Agreement and the flexibility it is expected toprovide.

•The expectation that approximately $240.0 million of total backlog will be performed and realized in the 12 monthsending June 30, 2015.

•

The expectation that we may receive up to $92.5 million in additional proceeds over the next three years in connection
with the Piling sale, contingent on the Purchaser achieving prescribed profitability thresholds from the assets and
liabilities sold; and in the event that the Piling business does not achieve the first year target, the potential to realize a
portion of the contingent proceeds next year, up to $27.5 million.

•The anticipation that the purchaser will continue to grow the piling business, resulting in the payment of some or allof the contingent proceeds.
•The expectation that our overall activity levels may be affected by the market conditions in the oil sands.

•The expectation that mine support services revenue will continue to benefit from the expansion of activity at the FortHills and Kearl mine and that comparable activity levels supporting production efforts will occur at the Horizon mine

•
The expectation that activity levels at the Fort Hills and Kearl mines along with activity from non-oil sands locations
will offset lower activity levels at the Base Plant, Millennium and Steepbank mines and the completion of our contract
at the Joslyn mine.

•
Our estimated capital needs and our belief that we will have enough cash from operations to fund our annual expenses
and capital additions and our belief that in the event that we require additional funding, we believe that such funding
requirements can be satisfied by the funds available from our revolving facility and our equipment leasing capacity.
While we anticipate that subsequent events and developments may cause our views to change, we do not have an
intention to update this forward-looking information, except as required by applicable securities laws. This
forward-looking information represents our views as of the date of this document and such information should not be
relied upon as representing our views as of any date subsequent to the date of this document. We have attempted to
identify important factors that could cause actual results, performance or achievements to vary from those current
expectations or estimates expressed or implied by the forward-looking information. However, there may be other
factors that cause results, performance or achievements not to be as expected or estimated and that could cause actual
results, performance or achievements to differ materially from current expectations. There can be no assurance that
forward-looking information will prove to be accurate, as actual results and future events could differ materially from
those expected or estimated in such statements. Accordingly, readers should not place undue reliance on
forward-looking information. These factors are not intended to represent a complete list of the factors that could affect
us. See “Assumptions” below, “Assumptions” and “Business Risk Factors” in our annual MD&A for the year ended
December 31, 2013 and risk factors highlighted in materials filed with the securities regulatory authorities filed in the
United States and Canada from time to time, including, but not limited to, our most recent Annual Information Form.
Assumptions
The material factors or assumptions used to develop the above forward-looking statements include, but are not limited
to:
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• that interest rates remain relatively stable and our needs for equipment stay relatively the
same;

•the growth of the Piling business by the Purchaser after the Piling sale occurring as anticipated;
•our ability to respond to changing market conditions and activity levels, while maintaining profitability levels;

•our ability to benefit from increased construction services and site development revenue and to maintain operationssupport services revenue tied to the operational activities of the oil sands;

•

our success in managing our business, maintaining and growing our relationships with customers, retaining new
customers, integrating our acquisitions, competing in the bidding process to secure new projects, executing our
growth strategy and identifying and implementing improvements in our maintenance and fleet management practices;
and

•our ability to meet our capital needs for equipment purchases though cash flow from operations or our equipmentlease capacity.
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices such as foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates. The level of market risk to which
we are exposed at any point in time varies depending on market conditions, expectations of future price or market rate
movements and composition of our financial assets and liabilities held, non-trading physical assets and contract
portfolios.
To manage the exposure related to changes in market risk, we may use various risk management techniques including
the use of derivative instruments. Such instruments may be used to establish a fixed price for a commodity, an
interest-bearing obligation or a cash flow denominated in a foreign currency.
The sensitivities provided below are hypothetical and should not be considered to be predictive of future performance
or indicative of earnings on these contracts.
Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange risk refers to the risk that the value of a financial instrument or cash flows associated with the
instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. We regularly transact in foreign currencies when
purchasing equipment and spare parts as well as certain general and administrative goods and services. These
exposures are generally of a short-term nature and the impact of changes in exchange rates has not been significant in
the past. We may fix our exposure in either the Canadian dollar or the US dollar for these short-term transactions, if
material.
At June 30, 2014, with other variables unchanged, the impact of a $0.01 increase (decrease) in exchange rates of the
Canadian dollar to the US dollar on short-term exposures would not have a significant impact to other comprehensive
income.
Interest rate risk
We are exposed to interest rate risk from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future cash flows or
the fair values of our financial instruments. Amounts outstanding under our amended credit facilities are subject to a
floating rate. Our Series 1 Debentures are subject to a fixed rate. Our interest rate risk arises from long-term
borrowings issued at fixed rates that create fair value interest rate risk and variable rate borrowings that create cash
flow interest rate risk.
In some circumstances, floating rate funding may be used for short-term borrowings and other liquidity requirements.
We may use derivative instruments to manage interest rate risk. We manage our interest rate risk exposure by using a
mix of fixed and variable rate debt and may use derivative instruments to achieve the desired proportion of variable to
fixed-rate debt.
At June 30, 2014, we had $nil outstanding floating rate debt pertaining to our credit facilities within our credit
agreement (December 31, 2013 – $nil).
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H. GENERAL MATTERS
Additional Information
Our corporate office is located at Suite 300, 18817 Stony Plain Road, Edmonton, Alberta T5S 0C2. Our corporate
head office telephone and facsimile numbers are 780-960-7171 and 780-969-5599, respectively.
Additional information relating to us, including our AIF dated December 31, 2013, can be found on the Canadian
Securities Administrators System for Electronic Document Analysis and Retrieval ("SEDAR") database at
www.sedar.com, the Securities and Exchange Commission’s website at www.sec.gov and on our company website at
www.nacg.ca.
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FORM 52-109F2
CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM FILINGS
I, Martin Ferron, the President and Chief Executive Officer of North American Energy Partners Inc., certify the
following:
1. Review: I have reviewed the interim financial report and interim MD&A (together, the “interim filings”) of North
American Energy Partners Inc. (the “issuer”) for the interim period ended June 30, 2014.
2. No misrepresentations: Based on my knowledge, having exercised reasonable diligence, the interim filings do not
contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary
to make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made, with respect to the period
covered by the interim filings.
3. Fair presentation: Based on my knowledge, having exercised reasonable diligence, the interim financial report
together with the other financial information included in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, financial performance and cash flows of the issuer, as of the date of and for the periods presented
in the interim filings.
4. Responsibility: The issuer’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures ("DC&P") and internal control over financial reporting ("ICFR"), as those terms
are defined in National Instrument 52-109 Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings, for the
issuer.
5. Design: Subject to the limitations, if any, described in paragraphs 5.2 and 5.3, the issuer’s other certifying officer(s)
and I have, as at the end of the period covered by the interim filings
A. designed DC&P, or caused it to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance that
I. material information relating to the issuer is made known to us by others, particularly during the period in which the
interim filings are being prepared; and
II. information required to be disclosed by the issuer in its annual filings, interim filings or other reports filed or
submitted by it under securities legislation is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods
specified in securities legislation; and
B. designed ICFR, or caused it to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
the issuer’s GAAP.
5.1 Control framework: The control framework the issuer's other certifying officer(s) and I used to design the issuer's
ICFR is the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission in Internal Control - Integrated
Framework (“COSO”).
5.2 ICFR – material weakness relating to design: N/A
5.3 Limitation on scope and design: N/A
6. Reporting changes in ICFR: The issuer has disclosed in its interim MD&A any change in the issuer’s ICFR that
occurred during the period beginning on April 1, 2014 and ended on June 30, 2014 that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the issuer’s ICFR.
Date: August 6, 2014 

/s/ Martin Ferron
President and Chief Executive Officer
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FORM 52-109F2
CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM FILINGS
I, David Blackley, the Chief Financial Officer of North American Energy Partners Inc., certify the following:
1. Review: I have reviewed the interim financial report and interim MD&A (together, the “interim filings”) of North
American Energy Partners Inc. (the “issuer”) for the interim period ended June 30, 2014.
2. No misrepresentations: Based on my knowledge, having exercised reasonable diligence, the interim filings do not
contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary
to make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made, with respect to the period
covered by the interim filings.
3. Fair presentation: Based on my knowledge, having exercised reasonable diligence, the interim financial report
together with the other financial information included in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, financial performance and cash flows of the issuer, as of the date of and for the periods presented
in the interim filings.
4. Responsibility: The issuer’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures ("DC&P") and internal control over financial reporting ("ICFR"), as those terms
are defined in National Instrument 52-109 Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings, for the
issuer.
5. Design: Subject to the limitations, if any, described in paragraphs 5.2 and 5.3, the issuer’s other certifying officer(s)
and I have, as at the end of the period covered by the interim filings
A. designed DC&P, or caused it to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance that
I. material information relating to the issuer is made known to us by others, particularly during the period in which the
interim filings are being prepared; and
II. information required to be disclosed by the issuer in its annual filings, interim filings or other reports filed or
submitted by it under securities legislation is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods
specified in securities legislation; and
B. designed ICFR, or caused it to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
the issuer’s GAAP.
5.1 Control framework: The control framework the issuer's other certifying officer(s) and I used to design the issuer's
ICFR is the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission in Internal Control - Integrated
Framework (“COSO”).
5.2 ICFR – material weakness relating to design: N/A
5.3 Limitation on scope and design: N/A
6. Reporting changes in ICFR: The issuer has disclosed in its interim MD&A any change in the issuer’s ICFR that
occurred during the period beginning on April 1, 2014 and ended on June 30, 2014 that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the issuer’s ICFR.
Date: August 6, 2014 

/s/ David Blackley
Chief Financial Officer
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